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INTRODUCTORY NOTE

This Annual Report on Form 10-KSB may be deemegbtuain forward-looking statements within the megmf Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 and

Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 193& Company intends that such forward-lookingestesnts be subject to the safe harbors
created by such statutes. The forward-looking states included herein are based on current expatsahat involve a number of risks and
uncertainties. Accordingly, to the extent that thimual Report contains forward-looking statemeatgrding the financial condition,
operating results, business prospects or any asgpact of the Company, please be advised thatdhep@ny's actual financial condition,
operating results and business performance magrdifaterially from that projected or estimated by €Company in forward-looking
statements. The differences may be caused by etyaifi factors, including but not limited to advemrsconomic conditions, intense
competition, including intensification of price cpatition and entry of new competitors and produativerse federal, state and local
government regulation, inadequate capital, unexgecosts and operating deficits, increases in géaed administrative costs, lower sales
and revenues than forecast, loss of customergyroestreturns of products sold to them by the Compdisadvantageous currency exchange
rates, termination of contracts, loss of suppliershnological obsolescence of the Company's ptedterhnical problems with the
Company's products, price increases for supplidscamponents, inability to raise prices, failuretdgain new customers, litigation and
administrative proceedings involving the Compahg, possible acquisition of new businesses thattriesoperating losses or that do not
perform as anticipated, resulting in unanticipdtesges, the possible fluctuation and volatilitytted Company's operating results, financial
condition and stock price, losses incurred in ditigg and settling cases, dilution in the Compaawsership of its business, adverse publicity
and news coverage, inability to carry out marketind sales plans, loss or retirement of key exeesitichanges in interest rates, inflationary
factors, and other specific risks that may be @&tutb in this Annual Report or in other reportsiexs by the Company. In addition, the
business and operations of the Company are subjsaibstantial risks which increase the uncertadmtterent in the forward-looking
statements. In light of the significant uncertastinherent in the forward-looking information img¢éd herein, the inclusion of such
information should not be regarded as a representay the Company or any other person that theativjes or plans of the Company will be
achieved.

PART |
RISK FACTORS AND CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Forward-looking statements in this report are mautsuant to the safe harbor provisions of the ReiGecurities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. The Company wishes to advise readers thadlagtsults may differ substantially from such fardrlooking statements. Forward-
looking statements include statements concerninigilying assumptions and other statements thaithes than statements of historical fa
Forward-looking statements involve risks and uraieties that could cause actual results to diffatamally from those expressed or implied
by the statements, including, but not limited tee following: the ability of the Company to provifte its obligations, to provide working
capital needs from operating revenues, to obtaditiadal financing needed for any future acquisipto meet competitive challenges and
technological changes, and other risks detailéedlénCompany's periodic report filings with the S&@s and Exchange Commission.

ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS.
A. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND SUMMARY

Cyberlux is a Nevada corporation (hereinafter "Gitbeé or "the Company") that was incorporated onyM&, 2000 and is capitalized with
100 million common shares and 5 million preferredres. The Company was founded to design, devedapufacture, market and sell
advanced lighting systems that utilize Gallium Migrlight emitting diodes as illumination elemeni¢hite diodes are a relatively new
phenomenon that offer major advances in illumimatechnology. The Cyberlux Gallium Nitride diodessume 92% less energy than
incandescent or fluorescent counterparts to prodangarable lumen output. In electrochemical (papewered) applications, this
remarkable diminution of energy consumption positite Company's optoelectronic lighting solutioasraich more durable and far more
reliable than other interim lighting alternativés standard AC electrical applications, the calteddife of GaN diodes as lighting elements is
over 20 years versus 750 hours for traditionalridescent bulbs. These exceptional performance ceaistics, diminutive energy
consumption and extended life, have prompted GalNedimplementation in traffic lights and automotiwake lights, but have not yet
significantly occurred in the Company's area otfdiodal illumination (tm).

B. BUSINESS OF ISSUER
(1) PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS AND PRINCIPAL MARKETS

Cyberlux has successfully introduced its first pretdentry, the "Cyberlux Home Safety Light" (HSthrough its web site,
www.cyberlux.com. The Company's production strategy required the identification, qualification arjagement of a variety of talents in
industrial design, integrated circuit board product multi-cavity steel injection mold fabricatioogpmponent part assembly, performance
testing and packaging to fulfill the tasks ass@dawith finished goods delivery. The initial protioa of 10,000 HSLs was completed in early
October 2002 and has successfully demonstrate@Gdhgany's ability to sustain volume production dtads for up to 80,000 units per
month at its assembly and distribution center iall®jville, lllinois. We are now positioned to braadour product line consistent with
emerging breakthroughs in optoelectronic technoboyy expand our marketing activity into variousroiels of retail and institutional sales.
These recently achieved advances enable substaemgtadavings in production as they enhance prqurédrmance and readily discernible
value to the consumer. The product line (see "RsbDevelopment"), Lazer Safety Light; PowerOutagiapter; Failsafe Spot & Lamp; a



CampLamp, are fixtures that employ single use stathdlkaline or lithium ion constant charge reusddatteries in different applications. The
design of products is consistent with findings afrket research conducted by Howard, Merrell & RagrfHM&P), a member firm of
InterPublic Group (IPG, NYSE) wherein certain catégs of emergency lighting or interim lighting peacts were either underserved or non-
existent due to the inherent inefficiency of incascent and fluorescent lighting elements. Thesarfis express superior characteristics in
brightness, vastly extended light life and durapifhrough diodal(TM) illumination, an optoelectiordescriptor trademarked by Cyberlux.
During the early stages of research for le@gn interim light solutions, all experimentatiomsvconfined to incandescent, fluorescent and
more limited extent, fiber optics as illuminatioousces. The recurring problem with these lightitepreents was the grossly inefficient use of
electrical energy (in an incandescent bulb, 95%efelectrical energy consumed is dissipated damtteat, not light). The discovery of the
bright white Gallium Nitride (GaN) diode provideltet solution to energy efficiency necessary to pcedtie long-term interim light source
that was to be the objective of the Company's prbdavelopment activities. Unlike light bulbs tlae brittle glass globes surrounding a
fragile wire filament in a vacuum,



light emitting diodes are extraordinarily efficiesulid state semiconductors that are practicaliggtructible. Diodes are manufactured from
chemical compounds mixed with phosphors which fans electrical energy to visible light without he/hen electrical current is appliec

a diode, the energy creates electromagnetic radiathich occurs as light. The Spartan charactesistf GaN diodes with their frugal deme

for energy (92% less energy to produce equal cersupbrightness to that of a bulb) create oppatyuie manage energy through Cyberlux

patented circuitry to produce a family of supepooducts.

The Home Safety Light (illustrations at www.cyberkom) is an efficient portable fixture that proegda full week of light from one set of
AA batteries. Any other portable light will requiozer 20 sets of replacement batteries to prodangarable light life which suggests that
the Home Safety Light (HSL) pays for itself at iaitpurchase. The Lazer Safety Light is a modifarabf the HSL. The PowerOutage
Adapter, the FailSafe portable spot/lamp; and tamflLamp Lantern are the next product introductfotiewed by hard-wired systems that
will transcend the performance and efficiency dsgmng emergency lighting products at a significeettuction in initial cost and recurring
expense for maintenance of incandescent products.

(2) DISTRIBUTION METHODS OF OUR PRODUCTS

Consistent with our sales objectives, the reliabémufacture of proprietary component parts andnalslseof finished products required
exacting coordination of resources to provide diedaivorking drawings to tool manufacturers for otjen molded parts and optics; precise
circuitry diagrams to receive diodes, resistors @aquacitors into the electronics platform; soudmmntification for volume supplies of batteries
and diodes; packaging considerations for presemntati product and corresponding dimensions of ¢gontant's for shipping and display; and
an experienced contract assembly organization avitaxtensive infrastructure capable of collatiod awventory of all component parts.

During the Fall of 2000, we identified Shelby Copu@ommunity Services (SCCS), Shelbyville, lllincés, a contract manufacture and
assembly organization that was well positioned é@ththe requirements proposed by the Company. 3@€8ver a decade of successful
performance on behalf of Fortune 100 companiesemesented the quality of management, performanddiscal stability that we sought
employ in the production process. SCCS is a nepfofit organization that provides job training faandicapped workers and supplement
workforce with underemployed farm labor. It is gemesly supported by State and Federal programegore competitiveness.

We have a Proprietary Product Manufacturing Agragmeth SCCS that provides for SCCS to purchasefathe component parts for our
products; conformance of parts acquired to Cybeshecifications; exact assembly of parts in acamrdavith schematics; verified
accountable tests of each unit prior to packagmjyidual packaging; finished goods inventory waoasing; palletized shipping
containment's per purchase orders; and loadinghigment FOB Shelbyville. SCCS is paid 112% of comgnt cost to cover assembly,
packaging and warehousing.

The www.Cyberlux.com internet site is serviced IGCS through a fulfilment operations agreement whgrSCCS receives a daily batched
summary of internet sales through an email linklggthed by Cyberlux and United Parcel Service. Thberlux/UPS software validates the
address of the customer and advises shipping mmede day, two day or ground), computes shippinglaamtlling charges then prints the
appropriate wayhbill at the shipping office of SC@®ackages are shipped within 24 hours of receiit@email summary of business for the
preceding day's orders. SCCS coordinates matémiaatory with Cyberlux approved vendors based ympanchase orders or blanket orders
for products. Robrady Design, Inc., the Compamdsistrial design firm, is instrumental in provididgtailed working drawings for injection
molded parts to tool manufacturers in the US andaib Similarly, the Company's proprietary circuitiesign is managed by the engineering
firm of ICT, Inc. in Casey, lllinois. ICT, Inc., anternational engineering firm, is well positionedmanufacture the electronic platforms to
precise specifications. Although the boards anelljgested prior to shipment to Shelbyville, SCteSts each board on receipt consistent with
the quality assurance protocols established by @ykeThe initial production capacity at SCCS is@ID product units per month which can
be increased by 50% consistent with a four mordt téme to undertake expansion of facilities.

SCCS will continue to serve as the warehousingdistdibution center for Cyberlux products, suchtesPowerOutage Adapter, FailSafe
Spot/Lamp and CampLamp Lantern, which are to beufie@tured abroad. The SCCS center will coordinattans protocols and manage
incoming inventories.

The Company, through its agreements with ShelbynGoGommunity Services (SCCS), has successfullyeémpnted its internet order
fulfillment operation, the Cyberlux Distribution @&r, which services all product sales generatem its web site, www.cyberlux.com, at the
SCCS complex in Shelbyville, lllinois. The systerasrdesigned internally under the supervision ofetiyx Senior Vice President, Al
Ninneman, who worked with the ecommerce professsomtalUnited Parcel Service (UPS) to perfect theamized billing and deliver

service. The Cyberlux software verifies ZIP codd aredit card information; records delivery select{UPS overnight, second day air or
ground); calculates the delivery charge by destinabatches orders daily; and prints the deliwgay bills at the Distribution Center for
shipment the day following receipt of the orderC®Cand Cyberlux share the handling charge of $2mmr equally.

Although the internet site and its fulfillment syt is designed to receive and process orders imalthe linkage of the site to the Weather
Channel (and other referring sources) is not yglage. The Weather Channel has proposed an asiugrpiosition for the Home Safety Light
wherein 10 million impressions per month will beaganteed, but the cost of the exposure is $10 #malper month. Cyberlux intends to
pursue the relationship with the Weather Channélaihers relative to direction of traffic to its lveite after the Company is in a position to
fund selective media buys through a contract matip with Howard, Merrell & Partners. Selectidmuedia exposures is an important part
of the marketing campaign, but equally importarthis development of compelling messages and imagéinspire consumer interest in
Cyberlux products. The Company has worked with Howilerrell & Partners (HM&P), a member firm of theerPublic Group (IPG,
NYSE), that specializes in market research/anglysand creation, creative imaging, messaging aediapurchase management. HM&



market analysis indicates a dominant role for didd4) illumination in the safety lighting categoryhe objective is a marketing program 1
quickly demonstrates the superiority of Cyberlusdarcts to any incandescent bulb product on the etdoklay, whether battery powered or
hard wired, and the cost-effectiveness of Cybediaxlal illumination tm based upon light life andeegy efficiency. HM&P sees broad
opportunities to position Cyberlux as the brandiégan diodal illumination tm through specific iitrations in which the Company's
technology provides superior value over the "bughiight bulb.

Equally important in product and/or brand launcthiss management of a "go to
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market" strategy. Cyberlux has engaged CMG Par{@¥&5P) to coordinate product launch into a varigtgales channels. CMGP has br
based experience in both the US and UK in teleddextel, BT Cellnet, MCI), Internet (Verisign) anechnology introductions. The role of
CMGP is to integrate marketing, sales, product@arslomer support activities and messages to ogimisztomer acquisition and retention.
CMGP will serve as the liaison for the preparatimd delivery of selling materials to the individgelling firms and an information conduit
management for production and finished goods irgrissues.

Cyberlux has retained three experienced techngbogguct sales firms, Smart Products, Inc., Westwdll A. Calvert & Company, LLC,
Canton, OH; and Brand & Associates, Dallas, TXdpresent its product line over the range of chanaétiressed for distribution. The
individual firms have been selected based uporbksited relationships with certain retail chanreeisl proven track records of sales to those
retailers assigned. A. Calvert & Company, in additio its market segment of baby product retaéeic On-Air sales (Calvert represents
Cyberlux to QVC), is a highly successful retail kaging design firm.

On September 22, 2003, we entered into a fact@gmgement with Capital Funding Solutions, Inc. wébard to a purchase order from Q!
(3) STATUS OF ANY ANNOUNCED NEW PRODUCTS
(4) INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

Our Company was born from an investigative resestetly designed to identify a new approach to gne=tbpment of an electrochemical
(battery powered), portable, interim lighting systeapable of providing safe illumination for exteddoeriods of time to property owners
deprived of electrical service caused by powergegaAlthough power outages have come to be arregyshenomenon due to anomalies in
electrical service distribution networks, the foatfishe initial study was on disruptions causedbyere storm activity along the Atlantic and
Gulf States' coastlines and the corresponding t&ffieinland electrical grids. The National Weathen&e labels annual storm activity as the
Hurricane Season, which is officially monitoredrfrdune 1st to November 30th each year. Other defigioutages not related to weather
have been labeled by the press as rolling blackdties loss of electrical power related to tropaadl subtropical storms can be wide spread
and cover extensive regional segments surroundimgniatrix of the storm. It is the pervasive incickenf power outages that identified the
need for a reliable, durable, safe and economitatim lighting system for property owners and gle@eral population in areas affected by
these seasonally severe weather systems. Thedkesmarducted to identify an optimum interim liglgtisystem led to the discovery of a new
illumination technology (optoelectronics). We planmplement this technology through the developnoérliode illumination fixtures for
domestic, commercial and industrial applicationsnislgement has identified several opportunitiescivhre discussed in Section (10)
Research and Development Activities below, whereoptioelectronic technology can be introduced essa effective solution for antiquated,
expensive and unreliable lighting systems curreintlyse. The introduction of our Cyberlux Home $afaght is an example of our advanc
illumination technology. We hope that this will &slish us as an innovative leader in the industry.

(5) REGULATION

Our advertising and sales practices concerningftirae Safety Light and the Wireless Interim LightfBgstems are regulated by the Federal
Trade Commission and state consumer protection I&ush regulations include restrictions on the neautinat we promote the sale of our
products. We believe we are in material compliamite such regulations.

(6) EFFECT OF EXISTING OR PROBABLE GOVERNMENT REGHATIIONS

We believe that we will be able to comply in alltevéal respects with laws and regulations goveriireggconduct of business operations in
general. We are not aware of any pending governneguiations that may adversely affect our business

(7) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES
EMERGENCY LIGHTING AUGMENTATION SYSTEM (Production  Title)

The Emergency Lighting Augmentation System (ELASpwlesigned to provide a long-term emergency tighgblution for commercial
buildings. ELAS employs an array of ultra-brightitehdiodes that are powered by constant chargerizdtand are controlled by a patented
power sensor that is positioned to detect an édetfiailure in the building. ELAS is easily indad within existing light fixtures and provides
several days of bright white light versus 90 misyteovided by "evacuation” lights, as mandatediteydodes. The recent "blackout" caused
by a massive power outage from Michigan to New Yiagpired many government officials to recognize danger of the inadequacy of
existing "emergency lights" and prompted a focusomg-term interim lighting solutions. Cyberluxéagaged in a demonstrate its ELAS
products with the City of Cleveland, the epicemtethe August 2003 blackout. The Cleveland proggtars opportunity to demonstrate the
cost/benefit effectiveness of ELAS and suggestsifiant implementation prospects for the prodmcbther municipalities.

HOME SAFETY LIGHT (Market Title)

The Home Safety Light was designed to provide up fidl week of light from one set of 8 AA battegielhe portable elliptical fixture
contains an array of 6 white Nichia diodes and #@ndiodes which are controlled through a circoia that provides three alternative le
of light intensity. The parabolic reflector manadjght output from the inverted diode array to klioast a blanket of light capable of total
illumination of a room, corridor, stairwell or othstrategic location. In October 2003, the Homee8akight was successfully launched in



retail market on the QVC, Inc., the world's leadorgair sales channel.
LAZER SAFETY LIGHT (Production Title)

The Lazer Safety Light is similar in form and fuinctto the Home Safety Light, but has an entiredywrelectrical system that employs a
miniature square circuit board controller which gosvthe fixture with only 2 C batteries. The 10ddis mounted in the Home Safety Light
displaced by 1 Ultra Bright Lumileds diode inveyseéntered to provide a blanket of light with mernsity than its predecessor. The new
circuitry, with pulse width modulation, and the fgweveloped diodal lighting element reduce produrctost of the fixture by 47% of the
cost of the original Home Safety Light.



POWEROUTAGE ADAPTER (Production Title)

The PowerOutage Adapter transforms existing elsdtuall outlets into an emergency lighting systemhomes, hospitals, hotels, nursing
homes and businesses. The fixture, designed gdaeenent outlet, simply plugs into an existingldudlet after removal of its faceplate. 1
adapter, which continues to function as an elattoatlet, however, contains a constant chargaufition battery; a motion sensor that
provides a low level of light for darkened roomcorrridor transit; a loss of power sensor that @atés a high level of light when electrical
service is disrupted to broadcast a wash of lightsiattendant wall which then reflects bright teHight from the overhead ceiling; and a
photoelectric cell which detects daylight or poveklight in the space to prevent unnecessary pedoom. Market research suggests that the
"Adapter" can become a "Standard of Safety" initimsons (particularly patient care facilities ahdtels) which will endorse its economical
implementation by home owners, educational insting and businesses. The fixture will first be nedekl through institutional sales chann

FAILSAFE SPOT & LAMP (Production Title)

The FailSafe fixture is designed with a unique lbead that may be extended and rotated 180 degreesform as a table lamp. The lens
head has an opaque surround that may be snappataug the reflector to simulate the shade of glarhis fixture contains a constant
charge lithium ion battery and retractable outhserts which fold into the base when it is remofveth an electrical wall outlet. The FailSafe
contains a motion sensor which produces a low legyht for darkened room or corridor transitritats constant charge location in a
strategically located wall outlet. The design fgrmvides a hand-held base that offers the alterestf use as a powerful "flashlight” or as a
table lamp that will provide over a full week offtit from its lithium ion battery. The battery ratarto "full charge" after the fixture is
reinstalled into a wall outlet.

CAMPLAMP LANTERN (Production Title)

The CampLamp is designed to be a superior altenti the venerable "Coleman Lantern” that haseskeas a utility gas and mantle light for
over fifty years. Unlike the Coleman version, hoeevthe CampLamp does not generate heat or nogimissions and eliminates the safety
threats of combustible fuel and burning elemenite fixture features a tri-parted mirrored reflectgstem that, when all of the three elements
are engaged, broadcasts a blanket of light oveid@§@ees. The circuitry design provides a rheastatrol system and pulse width modulal

to extend battery life to over fifty hours. Theleetor design provides directional light alternatvn 90 degree increments which, when
combined with the rheostat, offers more utilityiops than a traditional lantern. The fixture wil marketed through recreational sales
channels, home improvement stores and to governagamicies.

(8) EMPLOYEES

We currently have five (5) full time employees. @unployees are primarily at the executive levekdagoon our role in coordination of
outsource contracts for manufacturing and othedycton considerations. Currently, there exist rgaaized labor agreements or union
agreements between Cyberlux and our employees. Howee have employment agreements with the fotllgvexecutive officers: Donald
Evans, Chairman and CEO, Mark D. Schmidt, PresidedtCOO, Alan H. Ninneman, Senior Vice PresidehnJW. Ringo, Secretary and
Corporate Counsel and David D. Downing, Treasundr@FO. We believe that our relations with our esgpkes are good.

(9) DEPENDENCE ON KEY PERSONNEL

The success of our Company depends upon the efétnitgies and expertise of our executive officansl other key employees, including our
Chief Executive Officer, Senior Vice President @perations, Treasurer/Chief Financial Officer aedr8tary/Corporate Counsel. The loss of
the services of such individuals and/or other kelpiiduals could have a material adverse effeabwnoperations.

(10) DEPENDENCE ON KEY CUSTOMERS
The Company is currently not dependent on any singstomer for a significant portion of its annsalles.
(11) MAJOR SUPPLIERS

The Company is currently not dependent on any n&jppliers. The Company does rely on its investarlender relationships as a source of
capital for its operations.

(12) COMPLIANCE WITH COST OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATNS

The Company currently has no costs associatedasitipliance with environmental regulations. Howeteere can be no assurances that the
Company will not incur such costs in the future.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

A. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERT



Our corporate headquarters are located at 50 Ofeogd, Pinehurst, North Carolina 28374. The ofipace is defined as the 12' by 14' of
located at the northeast corner of the propertyatid at 50 Orange Road, Pinehurst, North Car@®3¥4 and adjacent common spaces
consisting of restroom facilities, storage closetd conference room access. Equipment consistgodielephone units; two calculators; one
HP printer, copier, fax; one IBM typewriter; oneNBcomputer with CTX color monitor and Logitech kegrds. Furniture and fixtures
consist of two leather executive swivel chairs; ex@cutive desks; two 2 drawer file cabinets; aterhl file cabinet; one cherry wood stor
cabinet; one steel typewriter table; two brass baakamps, two extended halogen task lamps andusdesk top appurtenances.
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Research Econometrics, LLP, provides these fasliid Cyberlux at a cost of $650 per month. Theagig partner of Research
Econometrics, LLP, Carothers H. Evans, is the $dhomald F. Evans, president of Cyberlux. The leggerms represent a fully negotiated
contract price between two related parties at arsdength transaction. According to the Subleasedment, as of July 1, 2000 the space is
rented on a month-to-month basis continuing untthsuse and enjoyment is terminated by either gartshirty days notice in writing. Our
management believes that suitable expansion spacailable to meet our future needs at commeyaiaiisonable terms, if required.

B. INVESTMENT POLICIES

MANAGEMENT DOES NOT CURRENTLY HAVE POLICIES REGARDIG THE ACQUISITION OR SALE OF ASSETS PRIMARILY
FOR POSSIBLE CAPITAL GAIN OR PRIMARILY FOR INCOMBNE DO NOT PRESENTLY HOLD ANY INVESTMENTS OR
INTERESTS IN REAL ESTATE, INVESTMENTS IN REAL ESTA MORTGAGES OR SECURITIES OF OR INTERESTS IN THOSE
PERSONS PRIMARILY ENGAGED IN REAL ESTATE ACTIVITIES

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

On October 23, 2003, OneCap, Inc. filed a complaginst us and our officers, directors and ceghareholders in the District Court of
Clark County, Nevada (Case No. A475506). The comptdleges a breach of contract and securitiasdfrahe plaintiff is seeking specific
performance, declaratory relief and injunctiveaklWe believe that we have meritorious defensekeglaintiff's claims and intend to
vigorously defend ourselves against the plaintdf@ms. On January 9, 2004 the litigation wadestivith both parties mutually releasing the
other. The case was dismissed with prejudice.

On April 18, 2001, Cyberlux filed a civil complaiagainst Light Technology, Inc., Ervin J. Rachv&dfe-Light Industries, LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgralteging fraud, breach of contract, monies lerisappropriation of trade secrets,
conspiracy and sought injunctive relief againstdbfendants to prevent them from misappropriatiade secrets as well as to recover
monetary damages On May 11, 2001, the Court grantethporary injunction against the DefendantsJine 5, 2001, the Defendants filed
their Answer denying the allegations of the Commland filed a counterclaim alleging fraud, viatetiof Trade Secret Act, breach of cont
and money lent.

On January 18, 2002, the Court granted the Defasdsliotion to Dissolve the Injunction. On Janua8 2002, Cyberlux filed a Motion for
Rehearing or Clarification of the Motion to DisseA hearing on the Cyberlux Motion for Rehearimgtarification of the Motion to
Dissolve was scheduled for March 18, 2002, but eeacelled by the Court and has not been reschedtitedinjunction still remains in effe
until the Court rules on this Motion.

Background:

Cyberlux came into contact with Light Technologyc.l (LTI) and Rachwal in early 2000. We were segldomeone with the knowledge and
expertise to assist us in the development of arrganey light using white LEDs. LTI and Rachwal regented that they had such knowledge
and expertise and could finalize the developmeth®Cyberlux emergency light by September 30, Za0that we could begin
manufacturing and selling the emergency light by&ober 2000. Rachwal and LTI also advised us tleatould acquire all the assets of |
and the rights to LTI's flashlight which also useltite LEDs provided Rachwal was made an officer dineictor of Cyberlux as well as be in
charge of design work for the Company.

In order to evaluate this offer, we requested aeting and financial records to verify the repreaéinhs of LTI and Rachwal and to attemp
ascertain the value of LTI. Despite repeated attenid’| and Rachwal were unable to provide adequeefiable financial records.
Nonetheless, in order allow LTI and Rachwal to pextwith the development of the emergency lighrder to meet the November shipp
deadline, Cyberlux and LTI entered into a Lettelmtént on June 12, 2000. This Letter of Intenbasntained a confidentiality clause
protecting our interests. Pursuant to the Lettdntefint we paid LTI $100,000 to develop a prototgpan emergency storm light and possible
acquisition of the assets of LTI based upon angaddent evaluation of the of the worth of the as3#&f hired the Sarasota CPA firm,
Kerkering, Barbario & Co. to independently do amleation of the LTI assets. Kerkering, Barbario eamthe conclusion that LTI had no
verifiable assets of any value. Furthermore, L Maraleveloped and produced a working model of thergency storm light. We incurred
meeting and travel expenses of $36,401 associathd W during the period June through December@( 3,699 was expended for
marketing expense in anticipation of the promiselivery of the light. We also made loans to defend&afe-Light in the Amount of $13,188
to assist in development and marketing of its petelbased upon representation that the assetdest fignt would be acquired by us.

We instituted our complaint against the defendaititsn we learned, through a local newspaper attieleL Tl and Safd-ight had merged ar
had developed an emergency light. We had confidigtrights with both companies. The defendaneabhed their contracts with us by
misappropriating trade secrets and we are seekamgtary damages as well injunctive relief to préxkam from capitalizing on the
misappropriation of trade secrets. Despite the ratide in which Rachwal announced that LTI hadedeped an emergency light, he did not
object to the injunction stating that he did notdanguch a light.

There is no similarity between our product, the ldBafety Light, and LTI's product, known as thelRght. Our product, which is described
in detail in the business section, has 10 dioddgaovides a blanket of light to light up a roontle event of a power outage. The LTI
product is a small flashlight that uses one didde two products are not in the same categ



Defendant LTI claims that we breached the contexchs of the letter of intent and joint ventureesgnent by failing to maintain confidential
disclosed to us and intentionally disclosing coeifitial information to third parties. Despite redeg$100,000 from us defendants claim we
failed to fund the development of the Light androléhat we owe them in excess of $100,000 by biiegdhe letter of intent and joint vent
agreement. Further, defendants claim we failechtofpes set forth in the licensing agreement nbstéinding that the condition precedent to
pay said fees (the successful completion of a tgiplacement by us, which was subsequently withdrdwme to market conditions).
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Defendant Safe-Light allege that we requestedttieat assist us in raising funding for the produtissussed in the complaint. We actually
loaned them funds for the development of theiribade light.

In the event that LTI and Rachwal are successfthéir claims, we would still be able to sell owoguct since we have patent applications
pending to protect our product.

The Company intends to fully prosecute the Compacigims and actions against the Defendants. Tihep@oy denies the Defendants
allegations alleged against the Company in thainterclaim. This litigation is still in the discayestage and the ultimate outcome cannot
presently be determined.

COURT: Circuit Court of the Twelfth Judicial Disttiln and For Sarasota County, Florida.

CASE NAME: Cyberlux Corporation, Plaintiff v. Ervih Rachwal, Light Technology, Inc., Safe-Lightustties, LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgmin

CASE NUMBER: 2001 CA 005309 NC Div. C.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.
There were no matters submitted to a vote of sgchiolders during the year ended December 31, 2003.
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKH OLDER MATTERS.

Our common stock began trading on the Over-the-@uuBulletin Board under the symbol ,,CYBL.OB" anyd13, 2003. The table below
sets forth by quarter the sales information for @mmon stock as reported on the Over-the-Countéletih Board in our past fiscal year.
This information reflects inter-dealer prices, with retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and mafrepresent actual transactions.

SALE PRICES
HIGH LOW

2002:
First Quarter N/A N/A
Second Quarter N/A N/A
Third Quarter N/A N/A
Fourth Quarter N/A N/A
2003:
First Quarter N/A N/A
Second Quarter N/A N/A
Third quarter 1.05 0.10
Fourth quarter 0.55 0.12

On April 13, 2004, the closing price of our comnstack on the Over-the-Counter Bulletin Board was@@er share. We urge you to obtain
current market quotations for shares of our comstook.

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS
The number of beneficial holders of record of thernon Stock of the Company as of the close of lssion December 31, 2003, was 136.
DIVIDEND POLICY

To date, the Company has declared no cash dividemis Common Stock, and does not expect to psly davidends in the next term. The
Company intends to retain future earnings, if doyprovide funds for operation of its business.

CHANGES IN SECURITIES

The following discussion describes all the seaesitve have sold within the past three fiscal ygamsMay 17, 2000, we were incorporated
under the laws of the State of Nevada as Cyberhnp@ation. We are authorized to issue 20,000,0@0es of common stock, par value
$0.001 and 5,000,000 shares of preferred stocksgdae $0.001.

On May 19, 2000, we issued 1,640,000 shares of@mmon stock, with par value of $0.001 per shamgrie founding individuals which
were fully paid and non-assessable in exchangesfsin of $2,200. All Shares issued by the Compamg vgsued in accordance with Section 4
(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended &beurities Act).

During May 2000, we issued 750,000 shares of ol@@0par value common stock in exchange for rebemmnd development costs paid by
Research Econometrics, LLP in the amount of $68,T58 shares were issued in accordance with Se¢{®)rof the Securities Act. No
broker or dealer was involved in the transactioth ao discounts or commissions were paid.

During May 2000, the Company issued 875,000 shafrigs $0.001 par value common stock to Donald Varts in exchange for consulting
services valued at $36, 585. The shares were isswtordance with Section 4(2) of the Securifies No broker or dealer was involved in
the transaction and no discounts or commissions ywaid.

During May 2000, we issued 288,000 shares of ol 0par value common stock in exchange for coiblertiebentures in the amount of
$40,000 in accordance with Section 4(2) of the 8tes Act.. The shares were issued in accordariteSection 4(2) of the Securities Act.
No broker or dealer was involved in the transactind no discounts or commissions were [

On November 30, 2000, we completed a public oftedfishares of common stock in accordance with Reign D, Rule 504 of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the ragjistr by qualification of the offering in the StatENevada and the State of Arkansas. This
offering was conducted on a best efforts basisveaminot underwritten. We sold 640,171 shares ofncomstock, par value, at a price of
$0.15 per share to 51 unaffiliated shareholdersadrd, none of whom were or are our officers oeators. The offering was sold for $96,(

in cash.



During November 2000, 122,795 shares of commorkst@se issued to a consulting firm in services sad valued at $18,419. The shares
were issued in accordance with Section 4(2) ofbeurities Act. No broker or dealer was involvedhia transaction and no discounts or
commissions were paid.



Listed below are the requirements set forth und=gufation D, Rule 504 and the facts, which supph@tavailability of Rule 504 to this
offering:

Exemption

Offers and sales of securities that satisfy theditmms in paragraph
(b) of this Rule 504 by an issuer that is not:

0 Subject to the reporting requirements of secti®mr 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
0 An investment company; or

0 A development stage company that either has aecifgpbusiness plan or purpose or has indicatatlith business plan is to engage in a
merger or acquisition with an unidentified companyompanies, or other entity or person, shallsrgt from the provision of section 5 of
the Act under section 3(b) of the Act.

At the time of the offering, we were not subjecthie reporting requirements of Section 13 or Seciis(d) of the Exchange Act. Further, we
have never been considered to be an investmentargmn addition, we have continuously pursuedspgcific business plan of developing
and manufacturing optoelectronic products.

Conditions to be met

General Conditions To qualify for exemption under this Rule 504, offand sales must satisfy the terms and conditbfaile 501 and Rul
502 (a),
(c) and (d), except that the provisions of Rule &2and (d) will not apply to offers and salesseturities under this Rule 504 that are made:

1. In one or more states that provide for the tegfion of the securities that require the filingdadelivery to investors of a prospectus before
sale, and are made in accordance with those saéesions;

2. In one or more states that have no provisiottferegistration of the securities or the filingdelivery of a disclosure document before ¢
if the securities have been registered in at leaststate that provides for such registration, ipuling and delivery before sale, offers and
sales are made in that state in accordance with mawisions, and the disclosure document is dedivdefore sale to all purchasers; or

3. Exclusively according to state law exemptiomsrfiregistration that permit general solicitationl general advertising so long as sales are
made only to accredited investors as defined ire B0l (a).

On August 21, 2000, we were issued a notice otsffeness by the State of Nevada, in responsertapplication for registration by
qualification in that state. The application fogisgration by qualification was filed in accordaneith the provisions of NRS 90.490, which
requires the public filing and delivery to investaf a disclosure document before sale.

On October 31, 2000, we were issued a notice etifeness by the State of Arkansas, in responsartapplication for registration by
qualification in that state. The application fogisdration by qualification was filed pursuant tokAnsas Code Ann. Section 23-42-503(b) and
Rule 503.01(B)(1) of the Rules of the Commissiomgrich requires the public filing and delivery tovestors of a disclosure document before
sale. This offering was conducted exclusively ia $tates of Nevada and Arkansas.

Proceeds of the Offering - The aggregate offerimcepfor an offering of securities under this RGE4, as defined in Rule 501(c), shall not
exceed $1,000,000, less the aggregate offering foicall securities sold within the twelve montiefore the start of and during the offering
of securities under this Rule 504, in reliance oy exemption under section 3(b), or in violatiorsettion 5(a) of the Securities Act. The
aggregate offering price was $345,000, of which,$26 was sold.

In January 2001, holders of the Company's convertibtes payable elected to convert $104,817 df idedxchange for 698,782 shares of the
Company's $0.001 par value common stock in accesdaiith Section 4(2) of the Securities Act..

On October 18, 2001, the Company entered intomdgaeement with OneCap, Inc. in which it borro&d 0,000 for the purpose of
financing for tooling, circuitry and registrationsts for public listing of the Company's stock. Téem of the loan is for one year and the
interest rate is 13% per annum. Under the terntseobgreement, the Company issued a promissoryseoteed by assets of the Company
and founders stock which were placed into an esemwunt. The Company also issued OneCap a wao@otrchase 500,000 shares of its
$0.001 par value common stock at par. On Decembe2®)2, the company extended the loan repaymeitdo® June , 2003 and the inte|
rate was increased to 18% per annum payable monttig company also incurred $ 25,000 loan entendi@arges which were charged to
interest expenses and the loan was increased26,800.

During November 2001, officers of the Company &ddb exercise their options to purchase 350,086€estof its $0.001 par value common
stock for cash of $35!



During the year ended December 31, 2001, certairawbholders elected to convert their warrant836,000 shares of the Company's 0.001
par value common stock for cash of $14,250.

In December 2001, the Company issued 151,648 sbaiess$0.001 par value common stock in exchawmgednvertible debentures in the
amount of $75,824. The shares were issued in aanoedwith Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. Noker or dealer was involved in the
transaction and no discounts or commissions wdtk pa
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On May 29, 2002, the Company issued 70,000 shéiies$0.001 par value common stock to an individoaservices rendered valued at
$49,000. The shares were issued in accordanceSeittion 4(2) of the Securities Act. No broker oaldewas involved in the transaction and
no discounts or commissions were paid.

During November 2002, the company issued 150,08€estof its common stock in exchange for serviotsgling $ 37,500. The stock issued
was valued at $ 0.25 per share, which represeatiathvalue of the stock issued, which did nofedifnaterially from the value of the servic
rendered.

In December 2002, the company issued 256,000 shasssnmon stock for cash $ 64,000 in connectiaih wiprivate placement
memorandum, net of costs.

On October 1, 2003, we entered into an agreemeht@ansulting for Strategic Growth 1, Ltd. ("CFS@GY) which CFSG would provide
consulting services in the form of investor relati@nd public relations. On January 27, 2004, imsitieration for services rendered, Stanley
Wunderlich, Chairman of CFSG was issued 125,00€eshaf the Company's Common Stock at $0.001 pee sival Bonnie Stretch, pubic
relations for CFSG, was issued 25,000 shares dEtimpany's Common Stock at $0.001 per share. $hignce was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On October 30, 2003, we entered into an agreemémtR@ccus Capital Partners, LLC ("RCP") and AltarAdvisors('AA") in which RCP
and AA would provide strategic advisement to us.January 27, 2004, as an engagement fee, Rich&drkley and Marc A. Heskell,
principals of RCP and Alan Sheinwald, principalA@ were each issued 75,000 shares of the Comp@&uytsmon Stock at $0.001 per share.
These issuances were private transactions pursu&mction 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 1, 2003, we entered into an agreem#nOFSG, in which CFSG would provide consultingvéges in the form of investor
relations and public relations. In considerationdervices to be rendered, On January 27, 2004lest&Vunderlich was issued 60,000 shares
of our Common Stock at $0.001 per share with 10gd@0es issued each month based upon performateréacsatisfactory to both parties.
This issuance was a private transaction pursuabétbion 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27,2004, we issued 700,000 shares@bitemon Stock at $0.01 per share to Titan Entertairt Group pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which Titan Entertainmenu@meould create strategic business relationshipagoThis issuance was a private
transaction pursuant to Section 4(2) of the SdesrAct.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 600,000 shares @binmon Stock at $0.01 per share to Michael dn$iersuant to a consulting services
agreement in which Michael J. Stern would creattesgic business relationships for us. This isseaves a private transaction pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On Januaary 27, 2004, we issued 600,000 shares @dmmon Stock at $0.01 per share to KBK Ventures,pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which KBK Ventures would etrategic business relationships for us. Tlsigdace was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004,we issued 800,000 shares @bitsmon Stock at $0.01 per share to 3CD Consultih@, pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which 3CD Consulting woushte strategic business relationships for us. ihisance was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27,2004, we issued 600,000 shares@bitamon Stock at $0.01 per share to Ronald E. @emugnt to a consulting services
agreement in which Ronald E. Gee would createegfi@business relationships us. This issuance waivate transaction pursuant to Section
4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 155 shares of Sefesferred Stock (with a stated value of $5,080ghare and a conversion price of $(
per share) and warrants to purchase an aggregate5f0,000 of our common stock. This private ptaest was exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 40,000 shares @bitsnon Stock at $0.001 per share to Donald F.rhauffin consideration of services on
our behalf. This issuance was a private transagisauant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 10,000 shares @bitsmon Stock at $0.001 per share to Robert Rubtonsideration of services on our
behalf. This issuance was a private transactioayaunt to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, Brian Scott converted a $20p00missory note dated April 1, 2003 in the amamfr20,000 into 80,000 shares of the
our Common Stock at $0.25 per share. This issuaasea private transaction pursuant to Section df(#)e Securities Act.

On February 19, 2004, as approved by our Boardiracibrs, we filed a Certificate of Designationfwihe Nevada Secretary of State cree
a Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, par valu®@ which ranks pari passu with our Series A @atilvle Preferred Stock. The Series B
Convertible Preferred Stock will be issued to dfficers in exchange for $800,000 in accrued manageifees and other liabilitie



ITEM 6. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLA N OF OPERATION.

When used in this Form 1KSB and in our future filings with the SecuritiesdaExchange Commission, the words or phrasesikélly result
management expects, or we expect, will continuanigipated, estimated or similar expressiondraended to identify forward-looking
statements within the meaning of the Private S#earLitigation Reform Act of 1995. Readers aretiwmed not to place undue reliance on

any such forward-looking statements,
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each of which speak only as of the date made. Tétesements are subject to risks and uncertairgiigse of which are described below.
Actual results may differ materially from historiearnings and those presently anticipated or ptege We have no obligation to publicly
release the result of any revisions that may beemadny forward-looking statements to reflect@ptted events or circumstances occurring
after the date of such statements.

General Overview

The Company is in the development stage and itstefhave been principally devoted to designingettgping manufacturing and marketing
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (atiteo) light emitting diodes as illumination element

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegets in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States
requires us to make estimates and judgments tfeait afur reported assets, liabilities, revenued,atpenses, and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. We base our estimateswdgijents on historical experience and on variosrassumptions we believe to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Future evewgver, may differ markedly from our current eXjp#ions and assumptions. While there
are a number of significant accounting policiegetihg our consolidated financial statements; wbe the following critical accounting
policies involve the most complex, difficult andbgective estimates and judgments:

o stock-based compensation.
0 revenue recognition
Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148coAnting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transiéiod Disclosure. This statement
amends SFAS No. 123 - Accounting for Stock-Baseshansation, providing alternative methods of vauify transitioning to the fair
market value based method of accounting for stasket employee compensation. FAS 148 also requBel®sure of the method used to
account for stock-based employee compensationteneftect of the method in both the annual andimténancial statements. The
provisions of this statement related to transititethods are effective for fiscal years ending ditecember 15, 2002, while provisions rele
to disclosure requirements are effective in finah@ports for interim periods beginning after Daber 31, 2002.

The Company elected to continue to account forkshased compensation plans using the intrinsicesalssed method of accounting
prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stockulsd to Employees,” and related interpretations.ddtize provisions of APB No. 25,
compensation expense is measured at the granfoddtes difference between the fair value of trecktand the exercise price.

Revenue Recognition

For revenue from product sales, the Company rezegmevenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101'AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exBjstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentgiiegadhe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelityodf those amounts. Provisions for discounts egfthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are providethftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexuthip refund until such time that the Company thredcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunegl.

Revenues

We have generated operating revenues of $74,288dperations from our inception. We believe we Wwébin earning revenues from
operations in our second year of actual operatsoth@ Company transitions from a development staggany to that of an active growth
and acquisition stage company.

Costs and Expenses

From our inception through December 31, 2003, weegged revenues of $74,238. We have incurreddaxs®4,021,835 during this period.
These expenses were associated principally witityehased compensation to employees and consulfarduct development costs and
professional services.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2003, we had a working cap#étd of $ 1,909,470. As a result of our operatiagses from our inception through
December 31, 2003, we generated a cash flow defidi1,260,565 from operating activities. Cash #awsed in investing activities w



$113,494 during the period May 17, 2000 (date ah@any's inception) through December 31, 2003 . \Weour cash requirements during
this period through the private placement of $4@6,6f preferred stock, $224,006 through issuanamofmon stock, $207,845 from the
issuance of notes payable to Company officers hatesolders and advances.
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While we have raised capital to meet our workingitshand financing needs in the past, additioimalricing is required in order to meet our
current and projected cash flow deficits from ogierss and development. We are seeking financirtgeérform of equity in order to provide
the necessary working capital. We currently havearamitments for financing. There is no guarankeg te will be successful in raising the
funds required.

By adjusting its operations and development tdekiel of capitalization , management belives it faffucient capital resources to meet
projected cash flow deficits through the next tveetwonths . However, if thereafter, we are not ss&fté in generating sufficient liquidity
from operations or in raising sufficient capitatoerces, on terms acceptable to us, this could aawaterial adverse effect on our business,
results of operations liquidity and financial catat.

Auditors' opinion expresses doubt about the Compaatylity to continue as a going concern .

The indenpendent auditors report on the compamgtedber 31, 2003 financial statements includeli;Rorm states that the Company's
recurring losses raise substantial doubts abouCtimpany's ability to continue as a going concern.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 1Blisiness Combinations" (SFAS No. 141), and $tat& of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangibksdéts" (SFAS No. 142). The FASB also issued Stateofd-inancial Accounting
Standards No. 143, "Accounting for Obligations Agated with the Retirement of Long-Lived AssetsFAS No. 143), and Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, "Accounfimgthe Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived AssefSFAS No. 144) in August and
October 2001, respectively.

SFAS No. 141 requires the purchase method of aticgufor business combinations initiated after J88¢2001 and eliminates the pooling-
of-interest method. The adoption of SFAS No. 144 ia material impact on the Company's consolidfitehcial statements.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SHASL42. Under the new rules, the Company willor@er amortize goodwill and otk
intangible assets with indefinite lives, but susbets will be subject to periodic testing for inmmpant. On an annual basis, and when there is
reason to suspect that their values have been idimsith or impaired, these assets must be testeéahfairment, and write-downs to be
included in results from operations may be necgs&HAS No. 142 also requires the Company to coma@dransitional goodwill

impairment test six months from the date of adaptio

Any goodwill impairment loss recognized as a resfithe transitional goodwill impairment test wikk recorded as a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle no later than the @ffiscal year 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. hd& no material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements

SFAS No. 143 establishes accounting standardsiéoreicognition and measurement of an asset retitenidigation and its associated asset
retirement cost. It also provides accounting guiggfior legal obligations associated with the retieat of tangible long-lived assets. SFAS
No. 143 is effective in fiscal years beginning aftene 15, 2002, with early adoption permitted. Tieenpany expects that the provisions
SFAS No. 143 will not have a material impact orcitssolidated results of operations and finanadsitppon upon adoption. The Company
plans to adopt SFAS No. 143 effective January 0320

SFAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting nfodéhe impairment or disposal of long-lived assetsluding discontinued operations.
SFAS No. 144 superseded Statement of Financial ety Standards No. 121, "Accounting for the Innpeint of Long-Lived Assets and
for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of" (SFAS NMa1), and APB Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the ResoftOperations - Reporting the
Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business,EBtichordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurribgents and Transactions”. The
Company adopted SFAS No. 144 effective Januar@02 2The adoption of SFAS No. 144 had no matemglict on Company's consolida
financial statements.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 14%scission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64edment of FASB Statement No.
13, and Technical Corrections." This StatementinelscFASB Statement No. 4, "Reporting Gains andsesgrom Extinguishment of Debt",
and an amendment of that Statement, FASB Statelweri4, "Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfygk#ig-Fund Requirements” and
FASB Statement No. 44, "Accounting for Intangiblsséts of Motor Carriers". This Statement amendsB-8ttement No. 13, "Accounting
for Leases", to eliminate an inconsistency betwberrequired accounting for sale-leaseback traimsecand the required accounting for
certain lease modifications that have economiccédfthat a similar to sale-leaseback transactibms.Company does not expect the adoption
to have a material impact to the Company's findmmaition or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146¢dAnting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disdosetivities.” This Statement
addresses financial accounting and reporting fetscassociated with exit or disposal activities aunltifies Emerging Issues Task Force
(EITF) Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition fore@ain Employee Termination Benefits and Other €tsEXit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)." Thevimions of this Statement are effective for exitlsposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002, with early application encowlagbée Company does not expect the adoption to Aawmaterial impact to the Compan
financial position or results of operatiol



In October 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 'Jdquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions-amendment of FASB Statements No.
72 and 144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9", whiamoges acquisitions of financial institutions frohetscope of both Statement 72 and
Interpretation 9 and requires that those

13



transactions be accounted for in accordance witeB8tents No. 141, Business Combinations, and N&y.Gdodwill and Other Intangible
Assets. In addition, this Statement amends SFASLM4, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of

Long-Lived Assets, to include in its scope longxterustomer relationship intangible assets of fimgnastitutions such as depositor- and
borrowerrelationship intangible assets and credit cardhaidangible assets. The requirements relatingtpigitions of financial institutior
are effective for acquisitions for which the dat@cquisition is on or after October 1, 2002. Thevsions related to accounting for the
impairment or disposal of certain long-term customedationship intangible assets are effective @toBer 1, 2002. The adoption of this
Statement did not have a material impact to the @zomy's financial position or results of operatiasshe Company has not engaged in either
of these activities.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement Nqg."B&®ounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Traasitind Disclosure”, which
amends FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for S®aged Compensation, to provide alternative metloddignsition for a voluntary
change to the fair value based method of accouffingtock-based employee compensation. In addithis Statement amends the disclosure
requirements of Statement 123 to require promidestiosures in both annual and interim financiatesnents about the method of accoun

for stock-based employee compensation and thetefféhe method used on reported results. The ittanguidance and annual disclosure
provisions of Statement 148 are effective for figemrs ending after December 15, 2002, with eaalpplication permitted in certain
circumstances. The interim disclosure provisiomsedfective for financial reports containing finéalcstatements for interim periods

beginning after December 15, 2002. The adoptiahisfstatement did not have a material impact enGbmpany's financial position or
results of operations as the Company has not eléstehange to the fair value based method of atauy for stock-based employee
compensation.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation46o."Consolidation of Variable Interest Entitiegiterpretation 46 changes the criteria by
which one company includes another entity in itssadidated financial statements. Previously, tliteica were based on control through
voting interest. Interpretation 46 requires a Magdnterest entity to be consolidated by a comphthat company is subject to a majority of
the risk of loss from the variable interest ergigttivities or entitled to receive a majority bé tentity's residual returns or both. A company
that consolidates a variable interest entity itecathe primary beneficiary of that entity. The solidation requirements of Interpretation 46
apply immediately to variable interest entitiesategl after January 31, 2003. The consolidationireouents apply to older entities in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after Jde 2003. Certain of the disclosure requiremengdyap all financial statements issued after
January 31, 2003, regardless of when the varialdedst entity was established. The Company doesxpect the adoption to have a material
impact to the Company's financial position or resaf operations.

Product Research and Development

We anticipate continuing to incur research and bgweent expenditures in connection with the develept of the Cyberlux Wireless
Lighting System during the next twelve months. Tihidudes, but is not limited to: a Landscape llioation System and OEM Task Light
designed for use by helmet manufacturers that medpecialty headgear for the military; police/aired safety; mining industry, and ski/cy
safety firms.

These projected expenditures are dependent upogeoerating revenues and obtaining sources ofdingrin excess of our existing capital
resources. There is no guarantee that we will beessful in raising the funds required or genegaté@venues sufficient to fund the projected
costs of research and development during the nefv¢ months.

Acquisition or Disposition of Plant and Equipment

We do not anticipate the sale of any significamiparty, plant or equipment during the next twehenths. We do not anticipate the
acquisition of any significant property, plant gugoment during the next 12 months.

Number of Employees

From our inception through the period ended DecerBhbe2003, we have relied on the services of datsbnsultants for services and
currently have five (5) full time employees. In erdor us to attract and retain quality personwel anticipate we will have to offer
competitive salaries to future employees. We doanditipate our employment base will significarglyange during the next 12 months. As
we continue to expand, we will incur additional tcfas personnel. This projected increase in persbisndependent upon our generating
revenues and obtaining sources of financing. Tteene guarantee that we will be successful in mgishe funds required or generating
revenues sufficient to fund the projected increaghe number of employees.

Trends, Risks and Uncertainties

We have sought to identify what we believe to leerttost significant risks to our business, but wenca predict whether, or to what extent,
any of such risks may be realized nor can we guegahat we have identified all possible risks thaght arise. Investors should carefully
consider all of such risk factors before makingrarestment decision with respect to our Common IStoc

Cautionary Factors that may Affect Future Results



We provide the following cautionary discussion isks, uncertainties and possible inaccurate assangptelevant to our business and our
products. These are factors that we think couldeawr actual results to differ materially from egfed results. Other factors besides those
listed here could adversely affect us.

Limited Operating History Anticipated Losses; Uncetainty of Future Results -

We were incorporated in May, 2000 and thereforestalimited operating history upon which an evabrabf our Company and our
prospects can be based. Our prospects must beataclith a view to the risks encountered by a amgpn an early stage of development,
particularly in light of the uncertainties relatitgthe new and evolving products and methods wiielintend to develop and market, and the
acceptance of our business model. We will be imegrcosts
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to: (i) design, develop, manufacture and marketpwaducts; (ii) to establish distribution relatibiss; and (iii) to build an organization. To
the extent that such expenses are not subseqtelfdlyed by commensurate revenues, our businessltseof operations and financial
condition will be materially adversely affected. Weerefore, cannot insure that we will be ablartmediately generate sufficient revenues.
We expect negative cash flow from operations tdinae for the next 12 months as we continue to kigvand market our business. If cash
generated by operations is insufficient to satafy liquidity, we may be required to sell additibeguity or debt securities. The sale of
additional equity or convertible debt securitiesvgoresult in additional dilution to our stockhoftdeOur initial operations may not be
profitable, since time will be required to buildrdausiness to the point that our revenues williféicsent to cover our total operating costs
and expenses. Our reaching a sufficient level lelssa&venues will depend upon a large number ebfacincluding availability of sufficient
working capital, the number of customer we are &bkgttract, and the costs of manufacturing anttidiging our products.

Liquidity and Working Capital Risks; Need for Addmal Capital to Finance Growth and Capital Requiats

We have had limited working capital and we areingyupon notes (borrowed funds) to operate. We se@k to raise capital from public or
private equity or debt sources to provide workiagital to meet our general and administrative casts net revenues make the business self-
sustaining. We cannot guarantee that we will be &btaise any such capital on terms acceptahle tr at all. Such financing may be upon
terms that are dilutive or potentially dilutiveaar stockholders. If alternative sources of finagcare required, but are insufficient or
unavailable, we will be required to modify our gtbvand operating plans in accordance with the éxtkavailable funding.

New Business

We are a new business and you should consider$aattich could adversely affect our ability to geate revenues, which include, but are
not limited to, maintenance of positive cash flovhich depends on our ability both to raise cagtad to obtain additional financing as
required, as well as the level of sales revenues.

Potential fluctuations in quarterly operating résul

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate digantly in the future as a result of a varietyfators, most of which are outside our control,
including: the demand for our products; seasorads in purchasing, the amount and timing of chpkpenditures and other costs relatini
the development of our products; price competitiopricing changes in the industry; technical diffties or system downtime; general
economic conditions, and economic conditions spetfthe consumer lighting industry. Our quartedgults may also be significantly
impacted by the impact of the accounting treatneémaicquisitions, financing transactions or othettera. Particularly at our early stage of
development, such accounting treatment can havaterial impact on the results for any quarter. Buthe foregoing factors, among others,
it is likely that our operating results will falebow our expectations or those of investors in suh@&e quarter.

Dependence Upon Management

Our future performance and success are dependantthp efforts and abilities of our Managementaheery significant degree, we are
dependent upon the continued services of Mr. DoRakths, our founder and CEO and Chairman of ourdofDirectors. If we lost the
services of Mr. Evans or other key employees bef@eould get a qualified replacement, that losgdmaterially adversely affect our
business. We do not maintain key man life insuramtany of our Management.

Lack of Independent Directors

We cannot guarantee that our Board of Directorbhaive a majority of independent directors in thiufe. In the absence of a majority of
independent directors, our executive officers, w&hmalso principal stockholders and directors, ¢@stablish policies and enter into
transactions without independent review and apprtreseof. This could present the potential fooaftict of interest between the Company
and its stockholders generally and the controléffgcers, stockholders or directors.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification of Offi cers and Directors

Our officers and directors are required to exergized faith and high integrity in our Managemerfiaia$. Our Articles of Incorporation

provide, however, that our officers and directdralishave no liability to our shareholders for lessustained or liabilities incurred which

arise from any transaction in their respective nyanial capacities unless they violated their didtlogalty, did not act in good faith, engaged
in intentional misconduct or knowingly violated tlaev, approved an improper dividend or stock repase, or derived an improper benefit
from the transaction. Our Articles and By-Laws gisovide for the indemnification by us of the offis and directors against any losses or
liabilities they may incur as a result of the maninewhich they operate our business or conductritegnal affairs, provided that in

connection with these activities they act in goaithfand in a manner that they reasonably believeetin, or not opposed to, the best interests
of the Company, and their conduct does not constgtoss negligence, misconduct or breach of fatyabbligations. To further implement

the permitted indemnification, we have entered Inttlemnity Agreements with our officers and diresto

Continued Control by Current Officers and Directors

The present officers and directors own approxiryatél5 % of the outstanding shares of Common Stawo#t,therefore are in a position to
elect all of our Directors and otherwise contra@ ompany, including, without limitation, authorigithe sale of equity or debt securitie:



the Company, the appointment of officers, and #temnination of officers' salaries. Shareholderseh# cumulative voting rights. (See
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners dahagement)

Management of Potential Growth

We anticipate rapid growth, with regard to staffieguirements which will occur subsequent to puseharders from retailers. Such purchase
orders will
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require addition of middle management staff to egercustomer service, accounting services andaisedemanufacturing operations which
will place a significant strain on our manager@@gerational, and financial systems resources. Toramodate our current size and manage
growth, we must continue to implement and improuefmancial strength and our operational systeans, expand, train and manage our
sales and distribution base. There is no guardhtgave will be able to effectively manage the exgian of our operations, or that our
facilities, systems, procedures or controls willdgequate to support our expanded operations.rmability to effectively manage our future
growth would have a material adverse effect on us.

Audit's Opinion Expresses Doubt About The CompaAp#ity To Continue As a "Going Concern"

The independent auditor's report issued in conmeatith the audited financial statements of the @any for the period ended December 31,
2003, expresses "substantial doubt about its widitontinue as a going concern," due to the Caryipastatus as a development stage
company and its lack of significant operationghd Company is unable to develop its operatiorssCQbmpany may have to cease to exist,
which would be detrimental to the value of the Camgs common stock. The Company can make no agagdmat its business operations
will develop and provide the Company with signifitgash to continue operations.

DELAYS IN THE INTRODUCTION OF OUR PRODUCTS

We have experienced numerous delays in the inttamuof our initial product, the Home Safety Lighiithese delays have been caused by
certain requirements from various retailers sucbeasonal schedules to review certain productsigeisin personnel who review the
products, problems with pricing and packaging.

DEPENDENCE ON INDEPENDENT PARTIES TO PRODUCE OUR PRODUCTS

We have out sourced the design, engineering, ptimiu@ssembly, and the marketing and sale of oodlyrt through contractual
arrangements with independent professional firnhg [bss of one or all of these firms could seripadgfect our production and sales
capabilities.

MATERIAL LITIGATION

On April 18, 2001, we filed a civil complaint agatrLight Technology, Inc. and others. Light Teclogy has filed a counterclaim (See "Le
Proceedings", page

7). Although we are of the opinion that we haveitogous claims against the defendants, a rulingjragj us could have serious financial
consequences.

LIMITED MARKET DUE TO PENNY STOCK

Our common stock is deemed to be "penny stockhaistérm is defined in Rule 3a51-1 promulgated utite Securities Exchange Act of
1934. Penny stocks are stock:

O With a price of less than $5.00 per share;
O That are not traded on a "recognized" nationehange;

O Whose prices are not quoted on the Nasdaq autdngabtation system. (Nasdaq listed stock muststile a price of not less than $5.00
per share); or

O In issuers with net tangible assets less thah $#lion (if the issuer has been in continuousragien for at least three years) or $5.0 mill
(if in continuous operation for less than threerggaor with average revenues of less than $6.0omifor the last three years.

Broker/dealers dealing in penny stocks are requmgatovide potential investors with a documentldising the risks of penny stocks.
Moreover, broker/dealers are required to determinether an investment in a penny stock is a s@tailestment for a prospective investor.
These requirements may reduce the potential méokeur common stock by reducing the number of piigg investors. This may make it
more difficult for investors in our common stocksell shares to third parties or to otherwise digpaf them. This could cause our stock price
to decline.

POTENTIAL INABILITY OF OFFICERS TO DEVOTE SUFFICIEN T TIME TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE BUSINESS

Although we have five (5) employees who considentkelves full time employees, none have been pdadias from the inception of the
Company. They continue to pursue other sourcescoimne and may not be able to devote sufficient tortbe operations of the business.
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RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
Cyberlux Corporation
North Carolina 2837-2010

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Cyberlux Corporation (the "Compargs)of December 31, 2003 and 2002
and the related consolidated statements of lodséisjency in stockholders' equity, and cash fldarsthe years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the compangisagement. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial statements based
upon our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audiiagdards generally accepted in the United StdtAsnerica. Those standards require

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtnassurance about whether the financial statisnaea free of material misstatements.

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidsnpporting the amounts and disclosures in then6iig statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and gignifestimates made by management, as well asatirgj the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe our audits provide a masie basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of the Company as of December 31, 2003 and 20@Rthenresults of its operations and its cash fltmwshe two years then ended, in
conformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieate been prepared assuming the Company will astis a going concern. As
discussed in Note O to the consolidated finan¢&kments, the Company has suffered recurringddssm operations. This raises substal
doubt about its ability to continue as a going @ncManagement's plans in regard to these matteralso described in Note O. The
financial statements do not include any adjustmérasmight result from the outcome of this undetia

/'s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU M RCHANDANI LLP

Russel | Bedford Stefanou M rchandani LLP
Certified Public Accountants

McLean, Virginia
April 6, 2004
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, December 31,

2003 2002
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and equivalents $ 16,247 $ 26,086
Prepaid Design Services - 20,000
Total current assets 16,247 46,086
Fixed assets, net 68,845 79,443
Other assets
Deposits-escrow 236,000 8,614
236,000 8,614
Total Assets $ 321,092 $ 134,143
LIABILITIES AND DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accrued interest $ 104,976 $ 44,427
Other accrued liabilities 296,388 95,971
Management fees payable - related party 996,508 546,508
Short-term notes payable - shareholders 207,845 123,545
Short-term notes payable 320,000 365,000
Total current liabilities 1,925,717 1,175,451
Long-Term Liabilities - warrants payable-
convertible preferred 347,610
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000
shares authorized, 155 and 0 issued and
Class A 155 shares issued and outstanding 1 -
outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000,000 shar es
authorized, 8,049,141 and 6,628,396 issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively 8,049 6,628
Subscriptions receivable (276,186) (2,500)
Additional paid-in capital 2,337,736 745,593
Accumulated deficit (4,021,835) (1,791,029)
Deficeincy in stockholders' equity (1,952,235) (1,041,308)

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 321,092 $ 134,143

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

May 17, 2000
Year Ended Year Ended (Inception) to
December 31, December 31, December 31,

2003 2002 2003
Revenue $ 74238 $ - & 74,238
Cost of Goods Sold (161,984) -- (161,984)
Gross Loss (87,746) (87,746)
Expenses
Marketing and advertising expense 20,820 8,500 147,868
Depreciation and amortization expense 246,598 379,070 325,898
Organization Costs - - 25,473
Research and development costs -- 322,814 244,064
Management and consulting fees - related party 504,000 350,504 1,271,322
General and administrative expenses 497,384 179,162 901,581
Total expenses 1,268,802 1,240,050 2,916,206
Income from operations (1,356,548) (1,240,050) (3,003,952)
Other Income (expense)
Interest income - - 40
Interest expense (138,008) (96,920) (281,673)
Net Loss (1,494,556) (1,336,970) (3,285,585)
Preferred dividend - beneficial conversion discount
on convertible preferred 736,250 - 736,250
Net Loss $(2,230,806) $(1,336,970) $(4,021,835)
Weighted Average number of common shares
Outstanding - basic and fully diluted 7,652,012 6,241,585
Net loss per share - basic & fully diluted $ (0.29) $ (0.15)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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Common Stock

Shares  Amoun
Common shares issued in
May 2000 to founders in
exchange for cash at $. 001
per share 1,640,000 $1,64
Common shares issued in May
2000 in exchange for
research and development
services valued at $.09
per share 750,000 75
Common shares issued in
May 2000 in exchange for
services valued @ $. 05 per
share 875,000 87
Common shares issued in
July 2000 in exchange for
convertible debt at $ .15
per share 288,000 28
Capital
contributed by principal
shareholders -
Common shares issued in
November 2000 for cash in
connection with private
placement at $. 15 per
share 640,171 64
Common shares issued in
November 2000 in exchange
for services valued @ $. 15
per share hares issued for
consulting services 122,795 12
Net (loss)

Balance, December 31, 2000
4,315,966 $4,31
Common shares issued in
January, 2001 in exchange
for convertible debt at $
.15 per share 698,782 $69
Stock options issued in May
2001, valued at $. 15 per
option, in exchange for
services
Warrant issued in May 2001,
valued at $. 15 per
warrant, in exchange for
placement of debt
Common shares issued in
September 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.15 per share 3,000
Common shares issued in
September 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.10 per share 133,000 13
Common shares issued in
November 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.0001 per share 500,000 50
Common shares issued in
November 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
options at $.0001 per share 350,000 35
Common shares issued in
December 2001 in exchange
for convertible debt at $
.50 per share 133,961 13
Common shares
issued in December 2001 in
exchange for debt at $ .50
per share 17,687 1
Net (loss)

Balance, December 31, 2001 6,152,396  $6,15
Common shares issued in May

2002 in exchange for

services valued at $. 70

per share 70,000 $7
Common shares issued in

Nov, 2002 in exchange for

services valued at $0.25

per share 150,000 15
Common shares issued in

Dec. 2002 as rights

offering at $0.25 per share 256,000 25
Subscription Receivable for

10,000 shares issued

Preferrd Stock
————————————————— Additional Stock

Shares

Paid-in Subscription

Amount  Capital Receivable

$560

68,003

35,710

39,712

16,000

95,386

- $273,667 -

$104,118

52,500

75,000

447

13,167

66,847

$49,930

37,350

63,744

-2,500

Deficiency
Accumulated
During Total In
Development Stockholders'
Stage Equtiy

$2,200

68,753

36,585

40,000

16,000

96,026

18,419

(454,651)  (454,651)

($454,651) ($176,668)

$104,817

52,500

75,000

450

13,300

500

350

66,981

8,843

(636,274)  (636,274)

(1,090,925)  (490,202)

- $ 50,000

37,500

64,000

-2,500



Net loss
_ - R - - - -700,104 ($700,104)

Balance at December 31, 2002 6,628,396 $6,62 8 $745,593  ($2,500) ($1,791,029) ($1,041,308)
Common shares issued in

March, 2003 for cash in

connection with exercise of

options at $0.001 per share 250,000 $25 0 $250
Funds received for stock
subscription 2,500 2,500

Common Shares issued to

Cornell Capital Partners in

March, 2003 in connection

with Loan Commitment valued

at $0.75 per share 300,000 30 0 224,700 225,000
Common shares issues in

March, 2003 in exchange for

services valued at $0.75

per share 13,333 1 4 9,987 10,001
Robrady Design Note was

converted into 196,120

Shares @ .25 Per share. 196,120 19 6 48,833 49,029

Common Shares issued to

Mark Schmidt for services

in June, 2003. The 200,000

shares were issued at $0.25

per share. 200,000 20 0 49,800 50,000
Common Shares issued to

Capital Funding Solutions

September 2003. 450,000

shares were issued at $0.20

per share. Shares secure a

sales factoring agreement 450,000 45 0 89,550 90,000
Common shares issued on

11/12/03 for consulting

services valued at .50 per

share to Tom & Cheryl Rose 11,292 1 1 5,634 5,645

Preferred shares issued in
December 2003 valued at

$5,000 per share, Class A - 155 1 $774,999 (276,186) - 498,814
Warrants on convertible
preferred shares -347,610 -347,610

Beneficial conversion
discount on convertible
preferred shares 736,250 736,250
Net (Loss)
- - - - - - -2,230,806 -2,230,806

Balance, December 31, 2003

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss

Depreciation and Amortization

Stock options issued for consulting services
Shares issued for previously incurred debt
Preferred shares issued for previously incurred deb
Loan extension write off

Preferred shares issued for conversion of accrued
management fees

Accrued expenses relating to escrow deposits
Shares issued for consulting services
Shares issued for research and development
Shares issued for factoring agreement
Decrease(increase) in deposits
(Increase) decrease in other assets, net
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in accrued interest

(Decrease)increase in management fee
payable-related party

Increase in other accrued liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets

Cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Payments for (proceeds from) short-term notes
payable net

Proceeds from short-term notes
payable-shareholders (net)

Issuance of preferred stock
Capital contributed by shareholders
Issuance of common stock
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net decrease in cash
Cash - beginning

Cash - ending

May 17,
2000
(Inception)

Year Ended Year Ended to
December 31, December December

2003

31,2002 31, 2003

$(1,494,556) $(700,104) $(3,285,585)

246,598

49,029

23,814
65,646
90,000
(227,386)
20,000

60,549

450,000
200,417

(515,889)

(11,000)

(11,000)

(45,000)

84,300
475,000
2,750
517,050
(9,839)
26,086

$ 16,247

82,518 325,898
- 107,504

- 49,029

25,000 25,000

- 23,814
87,498 173,150
- 68,753
- 90,000
(1,795)  (236,000)

6,812 -

28,409 104,976

260,004 996,508
92,722 296,388

(118,936)

(52,880)  (113,494)

(52,880)  (113,494)

80,000 467,455

25800 207,845
- 475,000
- 16,000
61,500 224,006
167,300 1,390,306
(4516) 16,247
30,602 -

$ 26,086 $ 16,247



Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Non-cash investing and financing activities:

Shares issued for research and development an
consulting

Shares issued for conversion of debt
Warrants issued in connection with financing
Options issued in connection with services
Shares issued in connection with services
Shares issued in connection with loan
Shares issued in connection with factoring

Warrants issued (detachable) with convertible
preferred shares

Beneficial conversion discount on convertible
preferred stock

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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18,425

- 37,500

99,081
225,000

90,000

347,610

736,250

49,475

49,998

50,900

106,253
313,692
75,000
52,500
204,083
225,000

90,000

347,610

736,250



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policieplgd in the preparation of the accompanying finaingtatements follows.
BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") is incorpothtender the laws of the State of Nevada. The Comjsainm the development stage as
defined under Statement on Financial Accountingi@&tads No. 7, Development Stage Enterprises ("SNAS/") and is seeking to develop,
manufacture and market long-term portable lighpngducts for commercial and industrial us. To daeeCompany has generated little
revenue, has incurred expenses, and sustained.|dasesequently, its operations are subject taskis inherent in the establishment of a new
business enterprise. As of December 31, 2003, timep@ny has accumulated losses of $3,285,585.

The Company is in the development stage and itstsfhave been principally devoted to designingettsing manufacturing and marketing
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (atttko) light emitting diodes as illumination elemznt

The Company's common stock has been listed on #&MQ OTC Electronic Bulletin Board sponsored bg thational Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. under the symbol "CYBldcsi July 11, 2003.

In September 2003, the Company entered into arfiagtagreement with Capital Funding Solutions, lith regard to a purchase order from
QVC.

In October 2003, due to the change in pricing stmecof our common stock on the over-the- countdiebin board, the Company mutually
cancelled the equity line of credit agreement \@itrnell Capital Partners, LP which was entered arntdvlarch 15, 2003.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

For revenue from product sales, the Company regegmnievenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101'AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exB&jstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentginegdhe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelityodf those amounts. Provisions for discounts eglthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are providethftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexuthip refund until such time that the Company thredcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunegl.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdass#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgasets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmge and expenses during the reporting periodidhcesults could differ from those
estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, timep@ny considers all highly liquid debt instrumemtschased with a maturity date of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

FIXED ASSETS

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Midditions and renewals are expensed in the yearrga: Major additions and renewals
capitalized and depreciated over their estimatefuliives. Depreciation is calculated using thaight-line method over the estimated useful
lives

ADVERTISING COSTS

The Company expenses all costs of advertisingasred. Advertising costs totaled $20,820 and $8j8®003 and 2002, respective
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial uxdogy Standards No. 144 (SFAS 144). The Statemeepiires that long-lived assets
and certain identifiable intangibles held and usgthe Company be reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nwdya recoverable. Events relating to recoveratifiay include significant unfavorable
changes in business conditions, recurring losses farecasted inability to achieve break-even afieg results over an extended period. The
Company evaluates the recoverability of long-liaesdets based upon forecasted undercounted cash 8t»auld an impairment in value be
indicated, the carrying value of intangible assétsbe adjusted, based on estimates of futureadieted cash flows resulting from the use
ultimate disposition of the asset. SFAS No. 144 adgjuires assets to be disposed of be reporthe &wer of the carrying amount or the fair
value less costs to sell.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value estimates discussed herein are basedagotain market assumptions and pertinent infaonatvailable to management as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002. The respective carmghge of certain on-balance-sheet financial imetents approximated their fair values.
These financial instruments include cash and adsquayable. Fair values were assumed to approxicaaitging values for cash and payat
because they are short term in nature and thalyingramounts approximate fair values or they agaple on demand.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments and related items which pia#iy subject the Company to concentrations ofliresk consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents and trade receivables. The Compangsglit€ cash and temporary cash investments witlitaqeality institutions. At times, such
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insuréinie

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION:

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148¢8Anting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transitioth Risclosure-an amendment of
SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123,3ating for Stock-Based Compensation,"” to provideraative methods of transition
for a voluntary charge to the fair value based wethf accounting for stockased employee compensation. In addition, thismstaimnt amenc
the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 toirequrominent disclosures in both annual and intdimancial statements about the met
of accounting for stock-based employee compensatiorthe effect of the method used on reportedtse§the Company has chosen to
continue to account for stock-based compensatimguke intrinsic value method prescribed in APBrgn No. 25 and related
interpretations. Accordingly, compensation expdnsatock options is measured as the excess, if@fthe fair market value of the
Company's stock at the date of the grant oversteecese price of the related option. The Compars/ddopted the annual disclosure
provisions of SFAS No. 148 in its financial repdids the year ended December 31, 2002 and subsegears.

Had compensation costs for the Company's stockiptieen determined based on the fair value ajrdre dates for the awards, the
Company's net loss and losses per share wouldldesreas follows (transactions involving stock opicssued to employees and Black-
Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note C):

For the year ended
Decem ber 31,
2003 2002
Net loss - as reported $(2,230,806) $(1,336,970)

Add: Total stock based employee

compensation expense as reported

under intrinsic value method

(APB. No. 25) -

Deduct: Total stock based employe

compensation expense as reported

under fair value based method (SFAS 106,800

No. 123)

Net loss - Pro Forma $(2,337,606) $(1,336,970)
Net loss attributable to common

stockholders - Pro forma $(2,337,606) $(1,336,970)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss

per share - as reported $  (.29) $ (.15

Basic (and assuming dilution) loss



per share - Pro forma $ (31 $ (.15
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
LOSS PER SHARE

Net loss per share is provided in accordance wtilegent of Financial Accounting Standards No. (&I8AS #128) Earnings Per She
Basic loss per share is computed by dividing lossedable to common stockholders by the weightettage number of common shares
outstanding during the period.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accoumtstandards No. 130, Disclosures About Segmerds &nterprise and Related
Information. The Company operates as a single segamal will evaluate additional segment disclogeruirements as it expands its
operations.

INCOME TAXES

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccoumtStandard No. 109, Accounting for Income TaxdsAS No. 109) for recording the
provision for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsliahdities are computed based upon the differdmeteveen the financial statement and
income tax basis of assets and liabilities usimgathacted marginal tax rate applicable when ttate@lasset or liability is expected to be
realized or settled. Deferred income tax expenségioefits are based on the changes in the asBability during each period. If available
evidence suggests that it is more likely than hat some portion or all of the deferred tax assétshot be realized, a valuation allowance is
required to reduce the deferred tax assets tortfwaiat that is more likely than not to be realizZ€dture changes in such valuation allowance
are included in the provision for deferred incommeets in the period of change. Deferred income ten@garise from temporary differences
resulting from income and expense items reportefiriancial accounting and tax purposes in diffémeriods. Deferred taxes are classified
as current or non-current, depending on the ciaaiibn of assets and liabilities to which theyatel Deferred taxes arising from temporary
differences that are not related to an asset bilitipare classified as current or non-currentelating on the periods in which the temporary
differences are expected to reverse

RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146¢dAnting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disfdo5etivities." This Statement
addresses financial accounting and reporting fetscassociated with exit or disposal activities aunltifies Emerging Issues Task Force
(EITF) Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition fore@ain Employee Termination Benefits and Other €tsEXit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)." Thevgions of this Statement are effective for exitlisposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002, with early application encouwdagde Company does not expect the adoption to hawaterial impact to the Compan
financial position or results of operations.

In October 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 'dquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions-amendment of FASB Statements No.
72 and 144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9", whiamoges acquisitions of financial institutions frohetscope of both Statement 72 and
Interpretation 9 and requires that those transasti® accounted for in accordance with Statemeatd M1, Business Combinations, and No.
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. In aiddit this Statement amends SFAS No. 144, Accouritinthe Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets, to include in its scope longxterustomer relationship intangible assets of fimgnastitutions such as depositor- and
borrowerrelationship intangible assets and credit cardhalttangible assets. The requirements relatingtuisitions of financial institutior
are effective for acquisitions for which the dateoquisition is on or after October 1, 2002. Thevsions related to accounting for the
impairment or disposal of certain long-term customedationship intangible assets are effective @toBer 1, 2002. The adoption of this
Statement did not have a material impact to the @omy's financial position or results of operatiasgshe Company has not engaged in either
of these activities.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS (CONTINUED)

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement Nqg."B&&ounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Traasitind Disclosure”, which
amends FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for S®a&ed Compensation, to provide alternative metlodtimnsition for a voluntary
change to the fair value based method of accouffingtock-based employee compensation. In addithis Statement amends the disclosure
requirements of Statement 123 to require promidestiosures in both annual and interim financiatesnents about the method of accoun

for stock-based employee compensation and theteffébe method used on reported results. Theitranguidance and annual disclosure
provisions of Statement 148 are effective for fisears ending after December 15, 2002, with eaalpplication permitted in certain
circumstances. The interim disclosure provisiomsedfective for financial reports containing finéalcstatements for interim periods

beginning after December 15, 2002. The adoptiahisfstatement did not have a material impact enGbmpany's financial position or
results of operations as the Company has not eléctehange to the fair value based method of atomyfor stock-based employee
compensation.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation46o."Consolidation of Variable Interest Entitiegiterpretation 46 changes the criteria by
which one company includes another entity in itssadidated financial statements. Previously, tliteica were based on control through
voting interest. Interpretation 46 requires a Magdnterest entity to be consolidated by a comphthat company is subject to a majority of
the risk of loss from the variable interest ergigttivities or entitled to receive a majority bé tentity's residual returns or both. A company
that consolidates a variable interest entity itecathe primary beneficiary of that entity. The solidation requirements of Interpretation 46
apply immediately to variable interest entitiesateel after January 31, 2003. The consolidationireauents apply to older entities in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after Jdi%e 2003. Certain of the disclosure requiremengdyaip all financial statements issued after
January 31, 2003, regardless of when the varialdedst entity was established. The Company doesxpect the adoption to have a material
impact to the Company's financial position or resaf operations.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement No.149m&dment of Statement of 133 on Derivative Instmitsi@nd Hedging Activities ",
which amends Statement 133, Accounting for Denalihstruments and Hedging Activities. The adoptibthis statement did not have a
material impact on the Company's financial position

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement No. 150ctAating for Certain Financial Instruments with @iweristics of both Liabilities and
Equity. The adoption of this statement did not haweaterial impact on the Company's financial pmsit

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1329g€y, EMPLOYERS' DISCLOSURES ABOUT PENSIONS AND I@HR
POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS - AN AMENDMENT OF FASB STAMENTS NO. 87, 88 AND 106. This statement retaives t
disclosure requirements contained in FASB statemen132, Employers' Disclosures about Pensiondhdr Postretirement Benefits,
which it replaces. It requires additional disclasuto those in the original statement 132 abou&g#isets, obligations, cash flows, and net
periodic benefit cost of defined benefit pensicangl and other defined benefit postretirement plaihs.required information should be
provided separately for pension plans and for gpestretirement benefit plans. The revision apghedhe first fiscal or annual interim peri
ending after December 15, 2003 for domestic pengians and June 15, 2004 for foreign pension pdaaisrequires certain new disclosures
related to such plans. The adoption of this statemél not have a material impact on the Compangults of operations or financial
positions.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE B - NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

Notes payable at December 31, 2003 and 2002 are a
2003 2002

10 % convertible note payable, unsecured and due Se
accrued and unpaid interest due at maturity ; Note

to convert unpaid note principal together with accr
interest to the Company's common stock at a rate of
Company is in violation of the loan covenants.

10 % convertible notes payable, unsecured and due
and unpaid interest due at maturity; Note holder ha
convert unpaid note principal together with accrued
to the Company's common stock at a rate of $ 1.00 p
is in violation of the loan covenants.

10 % convertible notes payable, unsecured and due
and unpaid interest due at maturity; Note holder ha
convert unpaid note principal together with accrued
to the Company's common stock at a rate of $ .50 pe
is in violation of the loan covenants.

10 % notes payable, unsecured and due March , 2003
interest due at maturity; Note holder has the optio

note principal together with accrued and unpaid int
Company's common stock at a rate of $ 1.00 per shar
violation of the loan covenants.

18% note payable , interest payable monthly and
secured by Company's assets and pledge of 3,
Company's common stock owned by Company's princi
officers; Note holder has the option to convert

together with accrued and unpaid interest to the C

at the lower of $ .15 per share or a price per s

the average daily bid price over the ten preced

date of conversion. The Company is in vio
covenants.This note is paid off and settled subsequ

10% Convertible note payable , unsecured and due
and unpaid interest due at maturity; Note hol
convert unpaid note principal together with accru
to the Company's common stock at $ .25 per sha
violation of the loan covenants.

10% convertible note payable , unsecured and due
and unpaid interest due at maturity; Note hol
convert unpaid note principal together with accrue
to the Company's common stock at the lower of
Company is in violation of the loan covenants.

10% Note payable, unsecured, accrued and unpaid. In
payable on demand

10 % notes payable, unsecured and due March , 2003
interest due at maturity; Note holders have the opt
note principal together with accrued and unpaid int

Company's common stock at a rate of $ 1.00 per shar
violation of the loan covenants.

Less: current portion

Total

Total interest expense at December 31, 2003 and 200

s follows:

ptember, 2003;
holder has the option
ued and unpaid
$ .50 per share. The
$2,500 $2,500

March , 2003; accrued
s the option to
and unpaid interest
er share. The Company
7,500 7,500

March , 2003; accrued
s the option to
and unpaid interest
r share. The Company
25,000 25,000

; accrued and unpaid
n to convert unpaid
erest to the
e. The Company is in
10,000 10,000

due June, 2003; note

265,000 shares of the

pal shareholders and

unpaid note principal

ompany's common stock

hare equal to 85 % of

ing days prior to the

lation of the loan

ently in January 2004. 195,000 195,000

October 2003; accrued
der has the option to
ed and unpaid interest
re. The Company is in
75,000 75,000

October 2003 ; accrued
der has the option to
d and unpaid interest
$ .50 per share. The
5,000 5,000

terest and principal

5,000
; accrued and unpaid
ion to convert unpaid
erest to the
e. The Company is in
- 40,000

320,000 365,000

(320,000) (365,000)

2 of $138,008 and $96,920.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE C - STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Common Stock

The Company has authorized 20,000,000 shares ahoonstock, with a par value of $.001 per share.

During May, 2000, the Company issued 1,640,000eshaf its common stock to its founders in exchdogeash of $2,200.

During May 2000, the Company issued 750,000 shafri's common stock in exchange for research anéldpment and organizational cc
paid for by Research Econometrics, LLP the totafif§,753. The stock issued was valued at approgisn&t09 per share, which represents
the fair value of the stock issued, which did niffed materially from the value of the servicesdened.

During May 2000, the Company issued 875,000 shafrés common stock to an officer of the Companydonsulting services valued at
$36,585. The stock issued was valued at approxiyndi@5 per share, which represents the fair vafube stock issued, which did not differ
materially from the value of the services rendered.

In May, 2000 the Company issued $40,000 of notgalga convertible into the Company's common stack@rice equal to $.15 per share
July 2000, the holders of the notes payable elagaednvert $40,000 of the notes, plus accruedestein exchange for 288,000 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In November, 2000 the Company issued 640,171 sladismmon stock in exchange for $ 96,026 in cotinravith a private placement
memorandum, net of costs.

During November 2000, the Company issued 122,788estof its common stock in exchange for serviotging $18,419. The stock issued
was valued at approximately $0.15 per share, whgphesents the fair value of the stock issued, lwlid not differ materially from the value
of the services rendered.

In January 2001, holders of the Company's convertibtes payable elected to convert $104,817 df idedxchange for 698,782 shares of the
Company's common stock.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE C - STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (CONTINUED)

In May, 2001, the Company granted certain offiadrthe Company options to purchase 350,000 shaee€bmpany's common stock at its
par value for services rendered.. The options tsseere valued at $ .15 per share, or $52,500 wieiptesents the fair value of the option
issued, which did not differ materially from thelwe of the services received. In November, 2004 afficers elected to exercise their options
to purchase the stock for $350.

In connection with the placement of the CompanyteNPayable in October, 2001, the Company issuechnta to purchase 500,000 shares
of the Company's common stock at par value to theehs of the Note. The warrant agreement expiiesligr 22, 2004, and is callable upon
election by the Company. The 500,000 warrants ahged at $0.15 per warrant, or $75,000, which isgts the fair value of the warrants,
issued and is being amortized over the life ofittam. The warrant was exercised in November 20@dorization expense of $ 50,000 and
$12,500 was charged to operations in 2002 and 2@8fectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, certaimrewgholders elected to convert their warrant§36,000 shares of the Company's $0.
par value common stock for cash of $ 14,250.

In December 2001, holders of the Company's corblertiotes payable elected to convert $ 75,824 loff ideexchange for 151,648 shares of
the Company's common stock.

During May 2002, the Company issued 70,000 shdrgs common stock in exchange for services tota$49,998. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.70 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

During November 2002, the Company issued 150,086€estof its common stock in exchange for serviotging $ 37,500. The stock issued
was valued at approximately $.25 per share, whephaesents the fair value of the stock issued, wdidmot differ materially from the value
of the services rendered.

In December, 2002 the Company issued 256,000 sbammsnmon stock in exchange for $ 64,000 for dagtonnection with a private
placement memorandum, net of costs. In May, 20@8holder of a $49,030 note payable exchangedrtpaid principal together with
accrued interest for 196,120 shares of the Compaaoyhmon stock.

In June, 2003 , the Company issued 200,000 shaissammmon stock in exchange for services tota#ir60,000. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.25 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In September, 2003 , the Company issued 450,00@sb&its common stock in exchange for servictditg $ 90,000. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.20 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In November, 2003 , the Company issued 11,292 shdriés common stock in exchange for serviceditmé 5,645. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.50 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

Preferred Stock
The Company has also authorized 5,000,000 shapesférred stock, with a par value of $.001 persha

In December, 2003, the Company issued 155 shaitsadnvertible preferred stock - class A, valae#5,000 per share. This has a stated
value of $5,000 per share and a conversion pri@ddf0 per share and warrants to purchase an aggref15,500,000 of our common stock.
The Company recorded beneficial conversion disctarthe year ended December 31, 2003 of $736,250.
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NOTE D - STOCK OPTIONS

Class A Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in wasrautstanding and the related prices for theeshafrthe Company's common stock
issued to shareholders at December 31, 2003.

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighed Weighted
Number Remaining Contractual Average Number Average
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$0.25 7,750,000 5 $0.25 7,750,000 $0.25
7,750,000 5 $0.25 7,750,000 $0.25

Class B Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in wasrautstanding and the related prices for theeshafrthe Company's common stock
issued to shareholders at December 31, 2003.

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighed Weighted
Number Remaining Contractual Average Number Average
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$1.05 7,750,000 3 $1.05 7,750,000 $1.05
7,750,000 3 $1.05 7,750,000 $1.05

Transactions involving the Company's warrant issaare summarized as follows:

Number of Shares Weighted
Average Price
Per Share
Outstanding at December 31, 2002 - $ -
Granted 15,500,00 0 0.54

Exercised - -
Canceled or expired - -

Outstanding at December 31, 2003 15,550,00 0$ 54

Employee Stock Options

The following table summarizes the changes in ogtioutstanding and the related prices for the shafrthe Company's common stock iss
to employees of the Company under a non-qualifragleyee stock option plan.

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighed Weighted
Number Remaining Contractual Average Number Average
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$0.2125 2,000,000 6 $0.2125 2,000,000 $0.2125
2,000,000 6 $0.2125 2,000,000 $0.2125

Transactions involving stock options issued to exy@és are summarized as follows:

Weighted
Average Price
Number of Shares Per Share



Outstanding at December 31, 2002

Granted 2,000,00 0 $ 0.2125

Exercised
Canceled or expired

Outstanding at December 31, 2003 2,000,00 0 $ 0.2125

Employee Stock Options (Continued)

The weighted-average fair value of stock optiorantgd to employees during the period ended DeceB1her003 and 2002 and the
weighted-average significant assumptions used terihne those fair values, using a Black-Schold®oppricing model are as follows:

200 3 2002
Significant assumptions (weighted-average):
Risk-free interest rate at grant date  1.02 % n/a
Expected stock price volatility 26 % n/a
Expected dividend payout - -
6 n/a

Expected option life-years (a)

If the Company recognized compensation cost fostbek options and warrants for the non-qualifietbkyee stock option plan in
accordance with SFAS No. 123, the Company's prodanet loss and net loss per share would have${@¢2837,606) and $(0.31) for the

year ended December 31, 2003 and $(1,336,970) @b} for the year ended December 31, 2002, réispbe

F-16



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE E - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company entered into a sub-lease agreemenfRe#karch Econometrics, LLP, which provides the @ the ability to continue the
research and development efforts of the ElectroatedrRortable Power Plant and Lighting System. ageeement is on a month-to-month
basis. Total rental expense for the years endirmg®ber 31, 2003 and 2002 was $8,814 and $13,18%ctvely.

The Company incurred management fees to its offittetaling $504,000 and $350,504 during the yeadge& December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2002, respectively. Unpaid managefeeataggregate $996,508 and $546,508 as of Dece&hp2003 and 2002, respective

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingtagpurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes accruing interest atdg@%nnum. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, dlenbe due to the officers was $
207,845 and $123,545, respectively.

NOTE F - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outsid&gactors, certain of whom are also Company $toiclers. directors and officers. The
Agreements are generally for a term of 12 montbsfinception and renewable automatically from yearear unless either the Company or
Consultant terminates such engagement by writténeno

NOTE G - LOSSES PER SHARE

The following table presents the computation ofibasd diluted losses per share:

2003 2002
Net loss available to Common stockholders ( 1,494,556) $(1,336,970)
Basic and diluted loss per share (0.20) (0.15)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 7,652,012 6,241,585

NOTE H - INCOME TAXES

The Company has adopted Financial Accounting Staisddo. 109, which requires the recognition of def@ tax liabilities and assets for the
expected future tax consequences of events thattheen included in the financial statement or é&rns.

Under this method, deferred tax liabilities andetésare determined based on the difference betfirmsancial statements and tax bases of
assets and liabilities using enacted tax rateffétefor the year in which the differences areeotpd to reverse. Temporary differences
between taxable income reported for financial repgmpurposes and income tax purposes are insiginifi At December 31,2003 and 2002,
the Company has available for federal income tap@ses a net operating loss carry forward of agprately $ 3,200,000, expiring in the
year 2022, that may be used to offset future taxatdome. The Company has provided a valuatiomvessgainst the full amount of the
operating loss benefit, since in the opinion of agament based upon the earnings history of the @oyjit is more likely than not that the
benefits will not be realized.

Components of deferred tax assets as of Decemh@083 are as follows:

Non current:
Net operating loss carry forward $1,088 ,000
Valuation allowance $(1,088, 000)

Net deferred tax asset

The realization of these net operating loss carrwérds is dependent upon generating taxable inqoioeto the related year of expiration.
The amount of carry forward that may be utilizedny future tax year may also be subject to celiaitations, including limitations as a
result of certain stockholder ownership changeshiich may be beyond the control of the Company

F-17



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

NOTE | - GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been preparedangconcern basis, which contemplates the rat#diz of assets and the satisfactiol
liabilities in the normal course of business. Aewh in the accompanying financial statements dutfiregyears ended December 31, 2003 and
2002, the Company incurred losses from operatio$$19494,556) and $(1,336,970), respectively. EHfastors among others may indicate
that the Company will be unable to continue asiagyooncern for a reasonable period of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqfiitancing through discussions with investment basilkeend private investors. There can be
no assurance the Company will be successful iffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improwetigh these efforts, management believes that timep@ny can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetitns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon managerabitity to develop profitable operations angalee it's liquidity problems.
Management anticipates the Company will attainifable status and improve its liquidity through tuntinued developing, marketing and
selling of its services and additional equity inwesnt in the Company. The accompanying financetkshents do not include any adjustm:
that might result should the Company be unabletdicue as a going concern.

NOTE J - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January 2004, the Company committed to issued800shares of Series B Convertble Preferred Steak)alue $0.001 and ranks pari
passu with the Company's Series A Convertible prefieStock and prior to all classes of the CommahRyuity Securities which by their ter
do not rank senior to the Company's Series B RexfeBtock. The shares were issued in lieu of adcsataries of $723,670, payable to cer
officers of the Company.

In January, 2004, the Company 395,000 share wartartertain affiliates and officers of the compamgompensate for services provided to
the company. The Company also increased the nuaflstrares in the current Stock Purchase Plan f0JQ00 shares of the underlying
common stock.

In January, 2004, the Company issued 185,000 sbathe Company's Common Stock to certain affifae compensation for services
rendered.

In January, 2004 the Company, in considerationafra of $230,000, obtained a release from OneChlgyvada Corporation, in respect of a
lawsuit filed by the latter, relating to a loan adeed by it. The release discharges the companydibpresent and future claims by OneCap
relating to the loan.

ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

On July 17, 2002, G. Brad Beckstead (Becksteadigmed as the Company's certifying accountant. &eekl's reports on the Company's
financial statementor the years ended December 31, 2001 and 20008adidontain an adverse opinion or disclaimer ohmpi; however, th
audit report for the years ended December 31, 20@12000 contained an explanatory paragraph regatde substantial doubt about the
Company's ability to continue as a going concehe decision to change its certifying accountant aggeoved by the Company's Board of
Directors. During the year ended December 31, 20@{lthe period May 17, 2000 (date of inceptionduigh December 31, 2001, and the
subsequent interim period through July 17, 2002Zbmpany has not had any disagreements with Beszkstie any matter of accounting
principles or practices, financial statement disale or auditing scope or procedure.

The Company has engaged Russell Bedford Stefanmhdfidani LLP ( Russell Bedford Stefanou Mircharidas its certifying accountant
as of August 23, 2002 for the Company's fiscal yeating December 31, 2002. The Company had nouttedswith Russell Bedford
Stefanou Mirchandani prior to Russell Bedford SteiaMirchandani's retention on either the applaratf accounting principles or the type
of opinion Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani imigender on the Company's financial statements.

ITEM 8A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of 14, 2003, our Chief Executive Officer and €fHtinancial Officer evaluated the effectivenesthefdesign and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures. Based on Haduaion, the Chief Executive Officer and Chiendicial Officer concluded that our
controls and procedures were effective as of Deeei®b, 2003 for purposes of preparation of this dairReport on Form 10-KSB.
The registrants' principal executive officers anidgpal financial officer have concluded that thevere no significant changes in-



registrants' internal controls or in other factitvat could significantly affect these controls sdpgent to December 31, 2003 the date of their
most evaluation of such controls, and that there naasignificant deficiencies or material weaknsssdhe registrant's internal controls.
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PART IlI

ITEM 9. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AN D CONTROL PERSONS; COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION
16(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT.

A. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth certain informatiaith respect to each of our executive officers ioeators.

NAME AGE POSITION APPOINTED
Donald F. Evans 68 CEO & Chairman of the Board May 19, 2000
Mark D. Schmidt 38 President, COO & Director May 01, 2003
John W. Ringo 59 Secretary, Corporate Counse | & Director May 19, 2000
Alan H. Ninneman 60 Senior Vice President & Dir ector May 19, 2000
David D. Downing 52 Treasurer & CFO May 19, 2000

WORK EXPERIENCE

DONALD F. EVANS, CEO, Chairman of the Board - Mivdhs graduated from the University of North Carali@hapel Hill, NC with a BS
Degree in Economics. Mr. Evans represented thestment interest of Research Econometrics in Wasthi&ion Products Corporation, a
privately held North Carolina corporation from Jwfel996 to until March of 1999. Mr. Evans servetdtibe Board of that Company and as
representative for product sales to the U.S. Depart of Defense. On March 19, 1999, Research Ecetrans sold its interest in Waste
Reduction Products Corporation and on April 1, 1989began an investigative research study on behResearch Econometrics into the
feasibility of a long-term electrochemical interlighting system. The resulting study identified thasibility of white diodes as lighting
elements which, when managed by solid state ciscuitould provide a reliable source (over forty-tiwours from one battery pack) lighting
solution to homeowners or businesses during extepde/er outages. The study provided the performapeeifications and methods for the
development of the light which led to the format@Cyberlux Corporation in May 2000 as the busin@snagement entity for the project.
Mr. Evans has served as the CEO of Cyberlux siisaadeption.

MARK D. SCHMIDT, President, COO & Director. Mr. Seiidt graduated Summa Cum Laude with a Bachelorc@ge Degree in
Engineering from North Carolina State Universitgaarned an MBA Degree from the Fuqua School ofrigss at Duke University. Mr.
Schmidt is a former IBM executive with over 15 yeaf consumer marketing, business management aridreestartup experience. He is a
recognized technology product marketing & saleseexywho was responsible for the global market l&usicthe IBM Valuepoint and IBM
Aptiva personal computer products as well as melgzcessories, services and home networking ptedde has held positions responsible
for product development, manufacturing, marketsales, strategic partnerships and worldwide chaseatlopment.

JOHN W. RINGO, Secretary, Corporate Counsel & Owee Mr. Ringo graduated from the University ofridecky in Lexington, KY with a
BA Degree in Journalism. Subsequently, he recedvédris Doctor Degree from the University of Kelkip€ollege of Law. Since 1990, he
has been engaged in private practice in Marietfas@ecializing in corporate and securities law.i¢la former Staff Attorney with the U. S.
Securities and Exchange Commission, a member @dahef the Supreme Court of the United StatesKimetucky Bar Association and the
Georgia Bar Association. Mr. Ringo is a foundeCgberlux and has served as Secretary and Geneuals€bsince its inception.

ALAN H. NINNEMAN, Senior Vice President & DirecterMr. Ninneman attended Elgin Community Collegeagig) IL and subsequently
majored in business administration at Southerndii University, Carbondale, IL. Mr. Ninneman waseaior support analyst for Tandem
Computer, San Jose, California from 1982 to 198Bia business analyst at Apple Computer, Cuper@adifornia from 1985 to 1987;
Director of Operations at Scorpion Technologies,,IBan Jose, California; and CEO of City Softwére,, Albuguerque, New Mexico from
1992 until becoming a founder of Cyberlux in MaypR0Mr. Ninneman is responsible for the Compang®rations systems.

DAVID D. DOWNING, Treasurer & CFO - Mr. Downing gitaated from Grove City College, Grove City, PA watlBA Degree in
Accounting. Mr. Downing joined Marietta Industriahterprises, Inc., Marietta, Ohio in November 1881its Chief Financial Officer. He was
elected to the Board of Directors of that Companydnuary 1994. He has been a Director of Ameginess Parks, Inc., Belpre, Ohio
since January 1998 and served as a director of@ggle Products, Inc. from May 1998 until April 2DHe is a founder of Cyberlux and
served as its Treasurer since its inception.

ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Although the Company has employment agreementsMé$srs. Evans, Schmidt, Ringo, Ninneman and Dogwihich call for
compensation as listed below, no salaries have pa&ienduring the development stage. These officave agreed to receive accrued
management fees in the form of bonus payments raftenues are available from product sales. Nea@ffor director has received any
compensation as of yet until such time as we bggirerating revenues. However, the following tabls $orth the annual compensation due
our executives that has accrued based on theiyadfithe Company to meet the obligatic
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SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

ANNUAL LONG TERM
COMPENSATION COMPENSATION

NAME AND PRINCIPAL YEAR  SALARY ($) OTH ER ANNUAL RESTRICTED SECURITIES AWARDS L e PAYOUTS
POSITION COM PENSATION STOCK  UNDERLYING PAYOUT S ALL OTHER

B ONUS ($) AWARD(S)($) OPTIONS/SAR S (#)(3) COMPENSATION (3$)
Donald F. Evans 2000 $28,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 """""
Chairman 2001 $98,004 $0 $0 $0 200,000 C ommon
CEO 2002 $98,004 $0 $0 $0 s
2003  $180,000 700,000 C ommon
John W. Ringo 2000 $13,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $o """""
Secretary 2001 $69,000 $0 $0 $0 150,000 C ommon
Director 2002 $69,000 $0 $0 $0 © /)
2003 $102,000 $0 250,000 C ommon
Alan H. Ninneman 2000 $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 """""
Senior Vice Pres 2001 $78,000 $0 $0 $0 150,000 C ommon
Director 2002 $78,000 $0 $0 $0 © /)
2003 $102,000 $0 250,000 C ommon __________________
David D. Downing 2000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $o """""
CFO 2001 $0 $0 $0 $0 100,000 C ommon
Treasurer 2002 $0 $0 $0 $0 s
2003 $102,000 $0 $0 $0 250,000 C ommon
Mark D. Schmidt* 2003  $120,000 $0 $0 $0 550,000 C ommon $0

President, COO

Director

FOOTNOTES TO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION:

No officer has been paid a salary since our inoepdis a capital conservation measure designedéstiall available funds into tt
development of our products. Annual compensatigabeccruing in the form of management fees aalgpf2D00. The compensation
indicated in the table is the annualized amoursaddiry to be paid the respective officers in acaonce with their employment agreements.
Salary accruals for Mr. Evans began in July 2008382000 per month through September 2000 and $G&0Month from October to
December 2000. Salary accruals for Messrs. NinnaandrRingo began in September 2000 at $3,000 eac®eptember and October 2000,
followed by $4,500 in November and December for Ninneman and $3,500 in November and December folRihgo. From 2001 forwar
salaries have accrued in accordance with the alzedadalaries outlined in the table. Pursuant éir tsamployment agreements, Messrs. Ev
Ninneman and Ringo are to receive monthly salarie8,167, $6,500, and $5,750 respectively. Thargalccruals are n-interest bearing
obligations of the Company that are to be retirechfrevenues when product sales begin.

Salary accruals in the form of management feeMessrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringo for the year 286@ $28,500, $15,000 and $13,000
respectively. Salary accruals for Messrs. Evansnéiinan and Ringo for the year 2001 were $98,000008nd 69,000 respectively. In
November 2001, Messrs. Evans, Ninneman and Ringe paid $5,000 each. Salary accruals for Messmn&Winneman and Ringo for t
years 2001 and 2002 were $98,004, $78,000 and ®9s@pectively

On January 1, 2003, the employment agreements s$tgeEvans, Ninneman and Ringo were amendedrgaise their annual salaries to
$180,000, $102,000 and $102,000, respectively h@nsame date, David D. Downing entered in to apleyment agreement in which he
will be paid an annual salary of $102,000.

*On May 1, 2003, Mark D. Schmidt entered into arpayment agreement in which he will be paid an ahsalary of $180,00(



Compensation to officers has been deferred asitabapnservation measure designed to invest edailfunds into development of saleable
products.

Management's salaries will be based upon the pedioce of the Company. Management's performancesksmill be decided by a majority

of the Board of Directors of the Company and mayniseeased by the Board of Directors from yearaaryconsistent with goals established
by the Board to the benefit of shareholders.

Members of the Company's Board of Directors witlvgeuntil the next annual meeting of the stockhiddnd until their successors are duly
elected and qualified, unless earlier removed agiged in the Bylaws of the Company. Executiveadfs serve at the pleasure of the Board
of Directors.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

There are no arrangements made to compensateracjodifor services as a director. Such arrangesrfentompensation of directors for
services will commence once we begin earning resgnu
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1 STOCK OPTION GRANTS IN THE PAST FISCAL YEAR

STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has created an Employee Stock OptamfBi incentive/retention of current key employagrd as an inducement to
employment of new employees. The 2003 plan, whitb aside 2,000,000 shares of common stock fohpeecby employees, was made
effective by the Board of Directors. Cyberlux wilht issue options or warrants to any employeefdiaé with an exercise price of less than
85% of the fair market value of the Common Stocklandate of the grant.

Option/SAR Grants in Last Fiscal Year - Individual Grants

NUMBER OF % OF TOTAL
SECURITIES  OPTIONS/SARS
UNDERLYING  GRANTED TO

OPTIONS/SARS EMPLOYEESIN E XERCISE OR BASE EXPIRATION
NAME GRANTED (#) FISCAL YEAR ( $/SH) DATE
Donald F. Evans 100,000 %16.7 $0.001/Sh 2011
John W. Ringo 100,000 %16.7 $0.001/sh 2011
Alan H. Ninneman 100,000 %16.7 $0.001/sSh 2011
David D. Downing 50,000 %8.3 $0.001/sh 2011

Aggregate Option/SAR Exercises in Last Fiscal Yeaand FY-End Option/SAR Values

SHARES NUMB ER OF SECURITIES VALUE OF UNEXERCISED

ACQUIRED UNDE RLYING UNEXERCISED IN-THE-MONEY OPTIONS/SARS

ON EXERCISE VALUE OPTI ONS/SARS AT FY-END AT FY-END ($)
NAME #) REALIZED ($) (#)E XERCISABLE/UNEXERCISABLE EXERCISABLE/UNEXERCISABLE
Donald F. Evans 100,000 $14,900 100,000 $14,90 0
John W. Ringo 50,000 $7,450 50,000 $7,45 0
Alan H. Ninneman 50,000 $7,450 50,000 $7,45 0
David D. Downing 50,000 $7,450 50,000 $7,45 0

On January 3, 2003, our Board approved a 2003 tiveeStock Option Plan which will provide 2,000,08i@ares of common stock to
underwrite options and declared the current elgygarticipants as follows:

Donald F. Evans 700,000 shares
David D. Downing 250,000 shares
John W. Ringo 250,000 shares
Alan H. Ninneman 250,000 shares
Mark D. Schmidt 550,000 shares

The following table summarizes the changes in oygtioutstanding and the related prices for the shafrthe Company's common stock iss
to employees of the Company under a non-qualifiredleyee stock option plan.

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighed Weighted
Number Remaining Contractual Average Number Average
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$0.2125 2,000,000 6 $0.2125 2,000,000 $0.2125

2,000,000 6 $0.2125 2,000,000 $0.2125




Transactions involving stock options issued to exyy@és are summarized as follows:

Weighted
Average Price
Number of Shares Per Share
Outstanding at December 31, 2002
Granted 2,000,00 0 $ 0.2125
Exercised - -
Canceled or expired - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 2,000,00 0 $ 0.2125

Employee Stock Options (Continued)

The weighted-average fair value of stock optiorantgd to employees during the period Ended DeceBhet003 and 2002 and the
weighted-average significant assumptions usedteriéne those fair values, using a Black-Schold®oppricing model are as follows:
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2003 2002

Significant assumptions (weighted-average):

Risk-free interest rate at grant date 1.02% n/a
Expected stock price volatility 26% n/a
Expected dividend payout - -
Expected option life-years (a) 6 n/a

(2)The expected option life is based on contraaxpliration dates.

If the Company recognized compensation cost fontirequalified employee stock option plan in acemick with SFAS No. 123, the
Company's pro forma net loss and net loss per shawél have been $(1,324,995) and $(0.19) for #rvéop ended September 30, 2003 and
$(446,766)and $(0.07) for the period ended SepteB®e2002, respectively.

On September 2, 2003, our Board approved a 20@htive Stock Option Plan which will provide 2,00000shares to underwrite options.

ITEM 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

A. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT
The following table sets forth as of December 3@06ertain information regarding the beneficial enghip of our common stock by:

(1)Each person who is known us to be the benefiwiader of more than 5% of the common stock,
(2)Each of our director and executive officers and
(3) All of our directors and executive officersagroup.

Except as otherwise indicated, the persons oirientisted below have sole voting and investmemigyovith respect to all shares of common
stock beneficially owned by them, except to theerksuch power may be shared with a spouse. Na@eharcontrol is currently being
contemplated.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SHARES BENEFICIALLY P ERCENTAGE OF SHARES
BENEFICIAL OWNER OWNED (0] UTSTANDING

Donald F. Evans
Fifty Orange Road
Pinehurst, NC 28374 1,455,000 18.1%

David D. Downing
100 Country Meadow Drive 500,000 6.2%
Marietta, OH 45750

Alan H. Ninneman
204 Chaparral Loop, SE 650,000 8.1%
Rio Rancho, NM 87124

John W. Ringo
241 Lamplighter Lane 450,000 5.6%
Marietta, GA 30067

Mark D. Schmidt

60 Kimberly Drive 200,000 2.5%
Durham, NC 27707

Total ownership by our 3,255,000 40.5%
officers

Footnotes:

1. Mr. Evans was issued 875,000 shares individualgonnection with his founding of Cyberlux Corption and assignment of his patent for
the Electrochemical Portable Power and Lightingt&ysto the Company. Research Econometrics wasds&@000 shares in connection
with an assignment of all of its interests derifiexh its funding of the initial development of thang-tern interim lighting system. The
Research Econometric shares were distributed tpathtaers in this venture and, as one of the paxtihdr. Evans received 380,000 of the
partnership's 750,000 shares.

2. 380,000 shares received by Mr. Evans pursuahetdistribution of Research Econometrics shares@mmon stock of the Company
owned by him individually. The balance of the Reskd&Econometric shares were distributed to tenratidividual partners no one of whom
owns an amount approaching 5% of the shares odisan

3. There is no voting trust among any of the shaldehs , officers or directors. Pursuant to theefitive Stock Option Plan, officers of the
Company, Messrs. Evans, Ringo, Ninneman and Downirg vested with 350,000 options, which they e@gertin November 2001 at pi



In January 2002, Messrs. Evans, Ringo, NinnemarDanwehing were each vested with 50,000 optionstierfiscal year ended 2001. In
January 2003, Mr. Evans was vested with 50,00@ngtfor the fiscal year 2001. These options aleatfd in the individual's share
ownership in the table.
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B. PERSONS SHARING OWNERSHIP OF CONTROL OF SHARES

No person other than Donald F. Evans, David D. OogirAlan H. Ninneman, and John Ringo owns or sh#re power to vote 5% or mc
of our securities.

ITEM 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS.

The Company entered into a sub-lease agreemenfRe#karch Econometrics, LLP, which provides the @ the ability to continue the
research and development efforts of the ElectroatedrRortable Power Plant and, Lighting System. ageeement is on a month-to-month
basis. Total rental expense for the for the yededrDecember 31, 2003 and 2002 was $8,814 and&8lBz&pectively.

The Company incurred management fees to its offittetaling $599,935 and $350,504 during the yeadge& December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2002, respectively. Unpaid managefeestaggregate $272,838 and $546,508 as of Dece&hp2003 and December 31,
2002, respectively.

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingt@iapurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes accruing interest atdg@%nnum. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, dlenbe due to the officers was
$137,845 and $123,545, respectively.

ITEM 13. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(A) EXHIBITS
EXHIBIT NO. DESCRIPTION
3.a [1] Articles of Incorporation of Cybe rlux Corporation

filed May 17, 2000

3.1a [2] Certificate of Amendment of Artic
filed April 3, 2003

les of Incorporation

3.1b [1] Bylaws of Cyberlux Corporation

3.1c [4] Certificate of Designation of the

Preferences of the Series A Conve
Registrant, dated as of December

Relative Rights and
rtible Preferred Stock of the
30, 2003

10.a [1] SCCS Proprietary Product Manufact uring Agreement

10.b [1] Donald F. Evans Employment Agreem ent

10.c [1] Alan H. Ninneman Employment Agree ment

10.d [1] John W. Ringo Employment Agreemen t

10.1 [2] Donald F. Evans Amended Employmen t Agreement

10.2 [2] Alan H. Ninneman Amended Employme nt Agreement

10.3 [2] John W. Ringo Amended Employment Agreement

10.4 [2] David D. Downing Employment Agree ment

10.f [1] Robrady Agreement

10.h [1] ICT, Inc. Agreement

10.i [1] Research Econometrics Agreement

10.10 [3] Mark D. Schmidt Employment Agreem ent

10.1 [4] Series A Convertible Preferred S tock Purchase Agreement,
dated as of December 31, 2003, by the and among the
Registrant and the purchasers set forth therein.

10.2 [4] Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of December 31,

2003, by and among the Registran
therein
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10.3 [4] Form of Series A Warrant to purch ase shares of Common Stock of

the Registrant issued on December 31, 2003 in connection with
the sale of the Series A Converti ble Preferred Stock.
10.4 [4] Form of Series B Warrant to purch ase shares of Common Stock of
the Registrant issued on December 31, 2003 in connection with
the sale of the Series A Converti ble Preferred Stock.
10.5 [4] Lock-Up Agreement dated as of December 31, 2003 by and
among the Registrant and certain stockholders named therein.
99.1 [4] Press Release dated January 8, 20 04.
23.1 Consent of Russell Bedford Stefan ou Mirchandani, LLP

[1] Incorporated by reference to our Registratitat&nent filed on Form 10-SB filed December 2001
[2] Incorporated by reference to our Registratitat&nent filed on Form SB-2 filed April 30, 2003

[3] Incorporated by reference to our Form 10-QS8Btifie period ended June 30, 2003

[4] Incorporated by reference to our Form 8-K filma January 8, 2004
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(b) Reports on Form 8-K
On January 8, 2004, we announced the completian$df75,000 equity financing transaction as of Ddmm31, 2003.
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

1. Audit Fees - The aggregate fees billed for sessrendered by Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchairida® for the audit of our financial
statements and review of the financial statememsidled in our quarterly reports on Form 10-QSBawices that are normally provided by
the accountant in connection with statutory andiiegry filings or engagements for the years erldedember 31, 2003 and December 31,
2002, were $ 31,439 and $ 35,025, respectively.

2. Audit Related Fees - There were no other aethited fees billed by Russell Bedford Stefanou Narani LLP for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002.

3. Tax Fees There we no tax fees billed by Russell Bedforda®teu Mirchandani LLP for the years ended Decer3ie2003 and Decemt
31, 2002.

4. All other fees - There were no other fees bibgdRussell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP fa tkears ended December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2002.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the ExgfeeAct, the registrant caused this report to geexd on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

By /s/ Donald F. Evans

Donal d F. Evans, CEO & Chairnman of the Board

Date April 14, 2004
In accordance with the Exchange Act, this rep ort has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the regist rant and in the capacities
and on the dates indicated.

By /s/ Donald F. Evans

Donald F. Evans, CEO & Chairman of the Board

Date April 14, 2004

By /s/ Mark D. Schm dt

Mark D. Schm dt, President, COO & Director

Date April 14 2004

By /s/ John W Ringo

John W Ringo, Secretary & Director

Date April 14, 2004

By /s/ Alan H. Ni nneman,

Al an H. Ninneman, Senior Vice President & Director

Date April 14, 2004

By /s/ David D. Downi ng

Davi d D. Downing, Treasurer & CFO

Date April 14, 2004

F-26



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Donald F, Evans, certify that :
| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K$Byberlux Corporation.

Based on my knowledge, this annual report doesaomtain any untrue statement of a material facimit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual report ;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this amhveport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this annual report ;

The registrant's other certifying officers ande agsponsible for establishing and maintainingldsae controls and procedures ( as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 ) for &ggstrant and have :

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresdore that material information relating to tegistrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withase entities , particularly during the periodvhich this annual report is being prepared ;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures as of a date waidays prior to the filing date of this
annual report ( the " Evaluation date ") and

Presented in this annual report our conclusionsitatihe effectiveness of the disclosure controlsgnodedures based on our evaluation as of
the Evaluation date ;

The registrant's other certifying officers and Véalisclosed , based on our most recent evaluatidhge registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of registrant's board of directors :

All significant deficiencies in the design or opioa of internal controls which could adverselyeaff the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have ifiedtior the registrant's auditors any material kvesssses in internal controls, and

Any fraud, whether or not material , that involveanagement or other employees who have a significéin the registrant's internal
controls ; and The registrant's other certifyinficefrs and | have indicated in this annual repdrether there were significant changes in
internal controls or in other factors that coulginsiicantly affect internal controls subsequenttte date of our most recent evaluation
including any corrective actions with regard tongfigant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date : April 14, 2004

/'s/ Donald F. Evans

Donal d F. Evans
CEO and Chai r man



Exhibit 31.2
I, David D. Downing, certify that :
| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K$Byberlux Corporation.

Based on my knowledge, this annual report doesaomtain any untrue statement of a material facinoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this annual report ;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this amhveport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife@ periods presented in this annual report ;

The registrant's other certifying officers andé aesponsible for establishing and maintainingldgae controls and procedures ( as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 ) for &gstrant and have :

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresdore that material information relating to tbgistrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others with@se entities , particularly during the periodvhich this annual report is being prepared ;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantdassire controls and procedures as of a date wiidays prior to the filing date of this
annual report ( the " Evaluation date ") and

Presented in this annual report our conclusionsiiathe effectiveness of the disclosure controls@modedures based on our evaluation as of
the Evaluation date ;

The registrant's other certifying officers and Véalisclosed , based on our most recent evaludtidhe registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of registrant's board of directors :

All significant deficiencies in the design or opwa of internal controls which could adverselyeaff the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have ifledtior the registrant's auditors any material knessses in internal controls, and

Any fraud, whether or not material , that involveanagement or other employees who have a signifiofain the registrant's internal
controls ; and The registrant's other certifyinficefrs and | have indicated in this annual repdrether there were significant changes in
internal controls or in other factors that coulgngiicantly affect internal controls subsequenttte date of our most recent evaluation
including any corrective actions with regard tonsigant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date : April 14, 2004

/'s/ David D. Downi ng

Davi d D. Downi ng
Treasurer and CFO



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Cyberluxr@aration (the Company) on Form 10-KSB for the pérending December 31, 2003, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the Report), I, Donald F. EvBnasident and Chief Executive Officer,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss.1350, as adoptesluant to ss.906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and result of operations of the
Company.

/'s/ Donald F.. Evans

Donal d F. Evans

Chai rman and Chi ef Executive O ficer
May 3, 2004



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Cyberluxr@aration(the Company) on Form 10-KSB for the pgemding December 31, 2003, as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the Report), |, David D. Downi@yief Financial Officer, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss.1350, as adopted pursuast906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finana@aldition and result of operations of the
Company.

/'s/ David D. Downi ng

David D. Downi ng

Treasurer and Chief Financial Oficer
May 3, 2004



